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“The intuitive mind is a sacred gift and
the rational mind |s a faithful servant,
We have created a society that honours

the servant and has forgotten the gift.”

— Albert Einstein

Dw]numyatsatpum

2 last 3 decades has been exciting.

During this time, we ourselves as a team to
creating a culture : = ) the core values of Quality,
Innovation and Elﬂlhw'iﬁ— Ihe ﬁhﬂﬁ'&ﬁ’r‘m ‘standard fitment' in
any product that goes out Mthuy have also helped us
reach the pinnacle c y segment. Today.
this leadership is d 0 US LOW ) & strong, Glabal
Company and a scenario, where we see aur products touching as

marny trucks as possible,

The way of excellence is the way o

Company.

: the path we travel

" customer and for our

This Report gives an idea of what goes into the Setco way; the

way of excellence.
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FACTSHEET ¥

Largest clutch manufacturer in India for ME&HCYs and amongst
top five in the world. A critical supplier/partner to India's leading
commercial vehiclemanufacturers such as Tata Motors, Ashok
Leyland, Volvo-Eicher Commercial Vehicles, AMW and BharatBenz
Commercial Vehicles.

\ Mission and Vision

“To continuously enhance stakeholder value by building and maintaining
g strong and stable customer base in our chosen field of business,
supported by innovation and a relentless focus on high guality
products at globally competitive prices.”

INCORPORATED

rrocucts GLUTCGH
PRODUCTS

SYSTEMS

Hyd rla U I I C S (Pressure Converters)
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Listing Information
Listed on
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STOCK CODE.
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950 People

Corgorate Brand |
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Product Brand :

CLUTCH

1S0/TS 16949 | ISO 14001 | OHSAS 18001



~ MILESTONES

1982

Year of
incorporation

1995-96

Commenced exports

1999-2000

Crossed As, 100 million
turnover mark

2000-01

Signed a technical collaboration
with LIPE UK, a division of
Dana Corporation, USA

Pioneered ceramic metallic
clutch technology and offered to
Tata Motors as an import

substitute

2002-03

Commenced commercial
supplies to Eicher Motors
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2003-04

Developed the All India
Service Network

2004-05

Crossed Rs. 500 millian
turnover mark

Started commercial
supplies of new age
clutches to
Ashok Leyland

2005-06

American Private Equity -
MNew Vernon Private Equity Limited
invests in Setco Automotive

Acquires LIPE Clutch Division

(UK] from Dana Corporation
(USA) and establishes
Setco Automotive (UKD Ltd,

MName changed to
Setoco Automotive Ltd,
from Gujarat Setco Clutch
Limited



2006-07

Crossed As. 1 billion
turnover mark

Establishes a wholly
owned subsidiary

Setco Automotive NA Inc.
[SANAD in Paris, 201 0_1 1

Tennessee for distribution .
Crossed As. 3 billion

Acquires US facility turnover mark
from Haldex AB Sweden )
for $4.9 million through SANAI Forayed into newer
markets in Central Asia,
Established SETCO Foundation MEMNA Region, Africa,

Latin America and
South Asia
2007-08 extended SAP to
Set up an Assembly operations global subsidiaries
in Uttarakhand (India)

2009-10 201112

Crossed Rs, 2 billion turnover mark

turnover mark . .
Invested heavily in upgrading

Commenced state-of-the-art RE&D capabilities
Press Shop in Kalol, Gujarat
for developing clutches suitable
to international vehicle 2 0 1 2 _1 3
manufacturers such as .
Volve and Mercedes Inauguration of

_ state-of-the-art BR&D centre
Invested in robust MIS "SAP Department of Sclentific
and Industrial Research
[DSIR] in India
recognized R&0 centre
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12"/310mm Single
Diaphragm Spring

13"/330mm Single
Direct Pressure
Coil Spring

14"/352mm Single
& Twin Direct
Pressure Coil Spring

15"/380mm Single & Twin
Direct Pressure Coil Spring
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380mm Single Push
Coil Spring

395mm Single Push
Diaphragm Spring

16"/400mm Twin g
Diaphragm Spring

17"/430mm Single
Diaphragm Spring

Off-Highway,
Construction
Hydraulics
(Pressure
Converters)
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\ TOTAL QUALITY \
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Oisclaimer: Al the Company names, Brand nameas, Tradamarks
and Logos are the property of their respective owners.
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\
DRIVEN BY PASSION

Harish Sheth
Chairman & Managing Director
Setoo Automotive Limited

Passion and Proficiency are two very different things. One can be
proficient at one's job without being passionate about it, |t is not
Proficiency but Passion that takes whatever we do to the next level,
makes us go the extra mile — for all our stakeholders,

COur idea of Passion revolves around Innovation, Strategy and
Commitment, We are proud of being an industry-leader, but we are
even more proud of our Passion for Change and Transformation; one
that is taking shape and is being implemented gradually so that it
becomes systemic and part of the very DNA of the Company.

Dear Stakeholder,

The guestion | am asked often nowadays is, 'Has the current
recession affected your Company?' ™es', | reply, 'It has had an impact
on the figures, but not an our drive and passion,’ The erosion of
topline this year has not been unigue to us alone; the overall industry
has been affected by various factors that are beyond everyone's
contral, The world ecanomy grew at 2,5% in 2012, slower than the
d.2% of the previous year. Mot remaining unaffected, emerging
markets like India and China too expanded at about 4.5%, lower than
the 5,9% of 2011,

We see all this, not as a blocked path, but as a detour. Things may
take a little bit longer than usual, but we will certainly get there, We
just have to re-evaluate our strategy, create innovative products and
reach our customers better and faster Having said that, | am sure a
turnaround is not far off, There are signs, or if you will, silver linings,
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Despite the tough economic conditions, the world-wide
demand for automobiles saw a spurt of almost 7% in 2012,
reaching a new record level of 84.1 million vehicles. The global
auto industry continues to be one of the largest engines of
growth for any modern economy; it has registered an increase
of nearly 27% in the 7 years from 2005 to 2012. Such is its
profound influence in our lives that it is said that if the global
auto industry were a country, it would be the world's sixth
largest economy. It also creates a lot of direct jobs, over 5%
of the world's total manufacturing employment, It is also
estimated that each direct auto job supports at |east 5 other
indirect jobs in logistics, auto ancillaries, marketing. service,
etc. My contention is that such a large and time-tested global
sector is not going to lose steam anytime soon,

Also, the long-term trend is positive and uneguivocal; future
epicenters of growth will continue to shift decisively from
erstwhile western behemoths to Asia and South America.
According to the |latest OICA [Organisation Internationale des
Constructeurs d'Automobiles) figures for 2012, Asia has
maintained its dominant position by producing 52% of vehicles
in the world with 43.7 million units.

; Due to heightened competition, lower demand levels and the
consequent downward pressure on margins, the truck segment
is witnessing a consolidation of truck brands in order to reach
greater economies of scale and share costs of new model
development. Many truck producers are also adopting a
‘loss-leading’ strategy by selling flagship truck brands at
minimal margins and aggressively pursuing profitability in

aftermarket sales, vehicle-linked financial services and a
diversified product portfalio, ;

European and Morth American global truck giants are slowly
giving way to truck producers in China and India. Alchough
currently catering largely to their huge domestic markets,
they are rapidly arming themselves with the technology to
dominate the world arena through ventures with western
technology leaders. The Indian and Chinese markets make up
nearly half of the world's truck demand, Global demand for
medium and heavy-duty trucks came down significantly in
2012, mainly due to the Chinese and Indian markets cooling
off by 25% and 15% respectively,
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In India, high inflation has dampened private consumption and the
central bank's countermeasure of hardening interest rates has curbed
investment activity, India has also been hit by several rounds of Ol
price rise, their cascading effect on inflation, a considerably weaker
Rupee and the conseguent increase in the cost of imported inputs,

With major infrastructure projects in the throes of delay or stoppage
and the policy ban on mining, the movement and demand for heavy
commercial vehicles and special purpose vehicles like excavators and
dumpers have gone down. All this has had an impact on our sales. But,
we are nothing but optimistic, India is a global automative hub and
ranks 6* and 7" in global passenger car and commercial vehicle
production respectively. Expanding domestic demand and exports are
expected to drive India's vehicle production up from the current 4,1
million units to an estimated 10 million units annually in the medium to
long term. The automotive plants of global automakers in India rank
among the world's best in terms of their productivity and quality. It is
a matter of pride to us that the country is home to the world's fifth
largest commercial vehicle manufacturer. India is the world’'s second
largest market in our segment, MEHCVY (Medium & Heavy Commercial
ehicle), In a demand forecast for financial year 2013-14 released in
April 2013, SIAM (Society of Indian Automobile Manufacturers) has
estimated that the demand for commercial vehicles overall will rise by
7-8%, Since we are taking determined steps into the segment, we are
plad that the Light Commercial Vehicle [LCVY) market in India has a
greater velocity going forward with forecast sales growth of 10-12%.
Leveraging the world's interest and auto investments in [ndia, the auto
components industry is expected to expand at a CAGR of 14% from
USE 40.6 billion in 2012-13 to reach a turnover of US$ 115 billion by
2020-21, according to Automative Component Manufacturers
Association (ACMA), ACMA. expects exports to grow faster at a CAGR
of 16% during the same period. |In fact, Espirito Santo Securities
posits in a research study, that by 2021 the Indian automobile and
auto components industry will surpass the growth of the world's
biggest automotive market, China.

So, while current economic conditions seem tight, the long-term
outlook on our sector is positive. As a Company, our only true
responsibility is to anticipate change and act on it, |n short,
we have to ignite the 'Passion for Change'.
\

\. To set the pace, we have called upon perhaps the greatest \
; manifestation of Passion in the world — Innovation, We have \
established a state-of-the-art RS0 setup at our Kalol manufacturing \
facility., This is in addition to our R&D facility in UK, The reasons for
\  setting up another R&D hub in India are that we wanted to \
\\ indigenize the innovation effort, tap into the domestic R&D talent
\ and make it cost-competitive for global auto majors with big India
. plans, Through introduction of concurrent engineering processes,
\ we foresee our R&ED centre shortening development cycles and
\ time-to-markets of new models, We also expect our R&D effort to \
spur our exports to different countries, Our innovation thrust is \ \
absolutely critical to fast track product launches in the new Vo
segments we are foraying into, LCV (Light Commercial Vehiclel \ \
\ and Tractor Clutches,

16



Our Strategy gives direction to our Vision of touching Rs, 10
billion turnover in 4 years, |n the domestic market, we are the
ME&HCY clutches industry=leader with an B5% market share and
are present in both OEM (Original Equipment Manufacturer) and
Aftermarket (or Replacement Market) spaces,

To diversify our product portfolio, we have zeroed in on a

segment that is the fastest growing and has a huge aftermarket

potential — LCY Once it gains traction, we expect it to provide

buoyancy in turnover as well as entry points to newer markets
abroad, Our entry into the tractor clutches range is expected to
achieve similar goals.

Our export strategy is designed to serve needs of both
cost-competitive as well as quality-conscious markets. Our
subsidiaries, strategically located in UK and USA, are meant to
service high-end markets in Europe and USA, while our |ndian
facilities are intended to usher greater cost-competitiveness
through indigenized effort and procurement, We are the
preferred sourcing partner for global automakers importing into
their home countries, wishing to set up a manufacturing base
for their Indian foray or for their exports to other countries,
Through our focus on exports, we also expect to establish
beachheads in new territories like Eastern Europe,
South America, etc.

Commitment to social transformation is what gives meaning and
purpose to our Passion., Setco Foundation strives to combat child
hunger and malnutrition primarily in a tribal district, Panchmahal of
Gujarat, through the anganwadi program of the Government of India.
We have also been active in promoting education of children, vocational
skills training among youth, training and seminars for women in
income-earning skills, soft skills, relevant women issues, etc.

To conclude, | see a future where our Passion for Change and
Transformation ensures that our Company not only remains numero
uno in existing business segments, but also in everyone’s hearts,

HARISH SHETH

Chairman & Managing Director
Setoco Automative Ltd,
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/ DRIVEN BY RESPONSIVENESS i

Responsiveness, the time it takes for a company
to react to external stimuli and internal initiatives,
is @ vital attribute in an era of rapid-fire change,
Close watch on market changes by field personngl,
guick reporting of those to superiors, fast analysis
of such reparts, swift decision-taking and its
lightning fast communication to field personnel are
the hallmarks of a company responsive to external
changes, Robust R&D setup, rapid assimilation of
innovation and fast product development are the
markers of @ company responsive to internal

initiatives,
Such Responsiveness allows Setco to match global
RESPONDING standards of product guality and service delivery,
We are ushering high Responsiveness through
FASTER devices like the Service Meets,
AND BETTER

Dur Service Meets were conceived to achieve the
following objectives:

1. Essentially serve as a half-way point between our markets
and our Company
2. Allow our field force to convey current market trends
3. Communicate critical customer feedback on our products
4. Brainstorm ideas and suggestions for better service delivery
5. Gain insights from veteran market-watchers in the Company
B, Absorb the newest product innovations and quality
improvements to resolve customer issues
7. Assimilate the latest and best service practices
B, Learn how best to communicate them [product innovation &
quality improvement) and apply them [atest service
practices) to customers and end-users

Our Service Meets take place twice a year and have Service
Teams pouring in from across the country, These meets are
considered so important that they are well-represented by
teams from nearly every department — Plant Production,
Marketing, Quality Assurance and B&D,

Down the line, we see our Service Meets, coupled with smaller
RE&D cycles, ultimately shaving off time-to-market for our
clients, anticipating needs of end-users and building an image
of a very market-responsive Company.
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DRIVEN BY INITIATIVE \

HUMAN RESOURCES

Initiative is all about being proactive in set goals, rather
than being reactive about it. It is about pursuing the
spirit of goals and targets rather than following them to
the |etter, |t is truly about converting company directives
into personal missions.

For any company, people with [nitiative are the surest
‘insurance policy’” against it becoming dated in its chosen
field, We are proud that we have a proactive culture at

Setco with people so steeped in it that we are sure they
will continue to build upon our legacy of over threes
decades and keep it ever relevant in the changing times,

PREPPING THE NEXT Setco's culture of Initiative has at its cornerstone a
system of training programs, procedures and practices to
GENERA-I-ION source, sharpen and retain talent, [t is a culture that
OF LEADERS  turns newbies into new leaders, sparks into livewires and
project supports into project spearheads by developing
the confidence and skills necessary, The objective of our
HR Initiatives is to create a robust down-line of people in
the higrarchy with strong aptitudes and right attitudes,
Any down-line below should be worthy enough to
adequately fill the shoes of its immediate up-line above.
Our intensive training programs and mentoring practices
help us create a world-class talent pool, Our people
\ attend Management Development Programs (MDPs) of
reputed institutes like 1ISB, [IM and NITIE
UP-CLOSE WITH OUR

PEOPLE

'\ We are passionate about rewarding commitment and dedication. We
'. are truly indebted to our people for making Setco what it is — an
| industry-leader Besides incentive schemes for performers and
innovators, we have instituted Long Service Awards for people who
 have remained with the Company for 15 years and 25 years, To help our
' people achieve both company and personal goals, we need to
understand them better Towards this end, we are carrying out an
| Employee Engagement Survey.

The future sees us continuing in the same vein with a series of
initiatives like Competency Mapping, Compensation & Benefits Survey
and Outbound Training for Leaders. We are sure that proactive HR
practices, although intangible, will create concrete value and
competitive advantage for the CDFI'IFIEII"I'!.I' by infusing it with dynamism
and generating breakthroughs even in seemingly intractable problems.
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Innovation has two sides to it. On the one hand, it is a natural instinet,

an urge that drives some people; on the other hand, it is a choice we
make, 8 decision that has to be implemented, 8 commitment that is seen
through, Alchough, we welcome the former, it is the latter we believe in,

For Innovation to become a part of everyday process, rather than be a
slave to random flashes of inspiratian, it has to be part of systems that
support it. At Setco, Innovation is a managerial commitment that has
seen the internalization of an innovative culture down the line and the
development of an infrastructure that accelerates it, Our R&D effort is
at the heart of it all

THE

STRATEGYF™™

Our B&D investment is the most significant part of a strategic framework with
one simple motive — delivery of global standards, It helps us develop better
products faster By better products, we mean those that fit the bill in every way
— superior performance, longer life and greater value-for-money.

Faster development cycles allow us to broaden our existing client base as well as
corner new markets. Our smaller time-to-market cycles help our existing
automotive clients in turn to shorten their time-to-market and launch new
vehicle models sooner. Faster development cycles also mean that we can create
a range of new products to tap new market segments, either of existing or new
clients.

Our R&D facilities in India and UK are poised to play a key role in our national and
global plans. They will help cement our position as the top domestic player with a
wider product range and faster turnarounds of product briefs. They will also
deepen and widen our global presence by allowing quicker development of
products to global benchmarks.
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NEW

R&D CENTRE

THE OBJECTIVE

Our new R&D Centre at Kalol, Gujarat has been conceived as a
state-of-the-art, design-to-development hub with the following broad mandate:
* Develop new automaobile applications to meet global standards
* Build prototypes
* Validate new products through rigorous testing and trials
* Faster development cycles
* Accuracy and precision along with speed of development
* Design and create for the most demanding OEM & Aftermarket tech specs
* Develop new concepts promising superior performance at lower cost
\ * Lower cost through value engineering and research into new materials
\ * Product guality improvement

Our in-house RE&D facility is recognized by the Department of Scientific &
Industrial Research [0D5|R), Gavernment of India.
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R&D

CAPABILITIES
Till recently, the fountainhead of our R&0 thrust was our Global
Design & Development facility in the UK, which has been
spearheading the development of commercial vehicle clutches for
over 3 decades. Mow, that has been bolstered hugely by our R&D
India facilities. Both the UK and India arms boast of cutting-edge
software and sophisticated equipment for clutch testing and
analysis. An additional boost to our R&D firepower comes from
our own lab for metallurgical and chemical analysis of materials.
Our R&DO facilities are continually spruced up with new tools and
equipment to keep step with advancing technology.

Doing well under 'test conditions’ is all right, but we believe the
true couchstone of innovation mettle is on-road tests, Towards
that end, we have initiated highway field trials on commercial
vehicles in partnership with haulage companies. To test our
clutches under different operating environments, we have
conducted field trials across India, Europe, USA and Africa. This
ensures that the customer gets a product well attuned to the
operating conditions of his region,




INNOVATION BEGINS
WITH PEOPLE

Our people are the flag-bearers of our innovation and

product development push, They are the ones engaging in a
dialogue and a perennial feedback loop with R&D to create
better products and processes.

Product developments by our R&D 'think-tank' in conjunction
with shop floor feedback include both pull-type and push-type
Dize and Cover Assemblies developed for domestic clients
like Tata Motors, Ashok Leyland, Volvo-Eicher Commercial
Vehicles, AMW, BharatBenz and Foton Motors. These come
in both Organic and Ceramic avatars, Our A&D
achievements also include Release Bearing Assemblies.
For the overseas market, we have developed Disc and Cover
Assemblies tailor-made to fit specific makes of Volvo,
Mercedes, Scania, MAN and DAE We are making continusl
improvements to products that are currently among the
fastest moving, especially abroad — Organic Disc and
Diaphragm Push Type Clutch Assemblies.

Our product innovation endeavour has seen, in general,
lower material weight, greater durability and smoother
clutch engagement with the introduction of sheet metal
cover assembly over casting cover assembly, cushioned
ceramic disc assembly over its plain ceramic version and
processed steel bearing housing pver its casting bearing
variant, amaong others,

Shop floar innovations by our people have improved
productivity up to eight times and sllowed big cost-savings
for processes like pressure plate assembly grinding, disc
plate grinding, disc plate riveting, retainer plate printing,
bearing housing nipple fitting, bearing grease filling, press
switch operation, lock nut combining operation, CR
productivity, lever production, release lever operation, disc
ring operation, cover slot piercing, ete,

On the anvil are & series of initiatives to npt only penetrate
new markets but also dominate them by creating new
product lines for Light Commercial Vehicles, special purpose
vehicles like Farm Tractors, and make processes more
efficient, We expect our R&0 hubs to be the prime mavers
of all innovation and product development.
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DRIVEN BY OPPORTUNITY
DOMESTIC MARKET STRATEGY

Market Opportunities can be grabbed by only those ready for

them. or willing to work for them. Of course, in the real and
uncertain world, seldom can anyone anticipate a rising wave and
get themselves ready to ride it. Most often, opportunities are
thrust upon us and it is up to us to take advantage of them. And

we can take advantage only if we have the Desire, Strength and
Guts for it,

Desire starts with realization and identification of the opportunity
Strength is the ability (current capabilities, facilities, market
position, ete,] to take advantage of the opportunity. Guts underlie
the managerial commitment to funds and resources necessary to

face the inevitable risks of any new opportunity.

THE VOLUME AND

VALUE
OPPORTUNITY

Our domestic market strategy consists of both volume and
value plays, While our OEM (Original Equipment Manufacturer)
clients present us with a volume opportunity, our Aftermarket
customers present us with a value opportunity. Our OEM
sales are to the automotive giants in the Medium & Heawy
Commercial Vehicle IM&HCY] industry, and recently in the
Light Commercial Vehicle (LGV] category. They gain the
benefit of our wide-ranging experience, global exposure,
superior products, diverse product range, R&D edge,
swifter product development and delivery.
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THE FACE OF OUR

AFTERMARKET
BUSINESS

MARKET
STRATEGY

PAY-OFFS
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/ DRIVEN BY VISION
'GLOBAL MARKET THRUST

Global Vision is about sighting 8 market opportunity or opportunities
and seeing them through to their logical conclusion — the global level,
While Opportunity is all about |everaging the particular time and place it
\ presents itself, Vision has a broader canvas — a time frame and a map, It is
about points of time and place linked by a series of opportunities:; it is about a
|| Vision that sees the Company playing an ever-increasing role in the business
' plans of different clients and in the community lives of different cultures, over a
I\ period of time and across countries,

Woarking out a Globa| Vision means that we meet the needs of a diverse set of
clients working across different business environments. Broadly, a client needs the
following advantages — Cost, nnovation and Delivery, with a different amount of

significance attached to each,



Depending on the markets in which they are present, commercial
vehicle manufacturers emphasize Cost. or Innovation, or Delivery more
than the other In low-end markets, cost becomes more significant; in

high-end markets innovation and delivery are. Our global success rests

on the fact that we are able to offer a different mix of Cost, Innovation
and Delivery to different clients in Asia, Africa, UK, Eastern Europe, Latin
and Morth America. We are able to do this because of our presence in
various centres with Cost, Innovation and Delivery advantages. Our India

facilities offer a largely cost advantage to clients in Asia and Africa; our UK

facilities offer a largely innovation and delivery advantage to clients in UK and
SA facilities cater to North and Latin America.

Eastern Europe; our
Our facilities in India at Gujarat and Uttarakhand are helping global automotive

manufacturers keep down their manufacturing costs, fast-track their new

model launches in India and conform to newer and stricter emission norms,
With a dominant market share in India along with the attendant volumes and
product diversity, we can offer clients the cost benefit of economies of scale at

our manufacturing facilities and depth of expertise across varied product
platforms. Our state-of-the-art R&D facility at Gujarat makes faster product
development possible, giving clients the benefit of low-cost innovation, aiding

them in achieving newer emission norms and lower time-to-market of their new

models. Our India facilities also help us establish beachheads and push exports
into cost-driven markets overseas.

Our UK and USA facilities offer overseas clients the benefit of products that
meet the strictest global benchmarks and provide us an entry into tough
international markets. They also allow us to bring in cutting-edge technologies,
develop latest products and keep abreast with frontline trends in the industry.
In the future, we hope to expand our global footprint by ramping up

exports to old markets, kick-starting exports to new territories and
forging strategic tie-ups with suitable partners.

GETTING

THE MIX BRIGHT

[
/
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IT BEGINS WITH

‘CARE’

Setco Foundation has one very important mandate: Care for Infants and
young mothers at the grassroot level. We have established six anganwadi
centres in the Panchmahal district of Gujarat, under the aegis of one of
Government of India's largest programmes - The Integrated Child
Development Services (ICOS). Each anganwadi works for the all-round
growth and development of children from 0-6 years of age, and as a
support for pregnant/nursing mothers by delivering a suite of services
including supplementary nutrition, immunization, health check-ups, referral
services, non-formal pre-school education, and nutrition and health
education. We presently cater to more than B00 children in the 0-6 years
age group and 250 pregnant/nursing mothers,

The results of our supplementary nutrition and government rations at
the anganwadis are quite dramatic, From pre-intervention statistics of
76% of children subject to Severe and Moderate Acute Malnutrition

(SAM/ MAM], we have reduced the incidence of malnutrition to less than
10% in just three short years, Approximately 90% of the children are
showing normal growth according to WHO guidelines. The overall
anganwadi effort has had other significant societal impacts., A recent
sample survey of pregnant/nursing mothers using the services of our
centres, showed 100% live births and 5% girl child births, indicating an
absence of gender bias.

Other initiatives to improve overall health-care in the community include
funding of medical equipment at the referral hospital at Kalol, a health
camp where community members may avail free medical consultation and
referrals for their health issues, as well as an annual blood donation

camp with enthusiastic participation of nearly 200 paople, including our
own employees,
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1 3 We run a pre-school programme at our anganwadis for children
SUPPDRTIVE 3-6 years of age to stimulate and monitor child development using
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established Early Childhood Development (ECO) norms, The Setco
Foundation provides gualified pre-school teachers to assist
anganwadi workers in running the playschool program to ensure
school-readiness at age B, Oral assessments have shown that
the performance of our NandGhar children is on par with their

urban counterparts. Out of the 100-150 turnouts every year,
almost all go onto primary school with more than 30% gaining
admission into private English-medium schools,

We also conduct supplementary classes for students from
standard 1-7 to encourage retention in primary school, especially
for students facing academic difficulties. The success of our
anganwadi programme inspired our Austrian vendor, MIBA,

Austria to collaborate with us on our model anganwadi, MandGhar.

Additionally, we have supported the Primary Teacher Training
Institute at Udwada, Gujarat which has 100 tribal girls enrolled
as students. We also support the education of the Girl Child

through our School & College Fee Subsidy programme wherein
each worker receives a cash incentive every year to ensure that
his/ner daughter(s) continue and perform well in school and
college, 500 meritorious daughters of our Company's workers
have benefitted from this program.

To enhance employment opportunities for the youth in an
economically backward region, we have become an
industry-partner to the Industrial Training Institute (T1), Zalod.
More than 100 trainees pass the flagship 2-year course every
year and more than 400 gain the benefit of the institute's
short-term courses,

We have also supported several other non-profit and charitable
organizations as part of our C5R initiatives through grants, seed
funds and donations,




Our bid to improve the social system starts with an empowered
woman, We conduct tralning camps to teach women
; income-earning skills like tailoring, embroidery, painting,
[ 3 |/  mehendi-drawing. rakhi-making and pottery. We offer counseling
REVIVING /| for careers, loans, grants and government schemes benefiting
/ women, We also provide assistance in securing job-work orders
IN MANY WAYS and in documentation for start-ups and Self Help Groups (SHGs),
Our training camps have helped even illiterate women attain
econamic independence for themselves and their families, Our
outreach activities have included counseling for pregnancy,
nutrition and other women-specific issues. To raise a voice
against gender violence, we organized the One Billion Rising
movement in Kalol, where over 1200 women and girls participated
through rallies, garba dancing. plays and presentations. As part
of our anti-violence program, we have also conducted self-defense
camps. Our environment conservation efforts have resulted in
22,000 plantations and a 70% green cover in our factory
premises at Kalal,

Our future plans essentially aim to continue the good work done
sao far, We are in the process of adopting six more anganwadis and
running them along the lines of MandGhar. We plan to intensify the
scale and scope of our health, nutrition, education and women
empowerment initiatives at all anganwadis,
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\BUARD OF DIRECTORS’

Harish Sheth
Chairman &
Managing Director

Mr. Arora has been Executive Chairman with Edvance
Learning Private Limited and Edvance Pre-Schools Private
Limited, He was also the former CEQ of The Economic
Times and President, Bennett & Coleman. Mr. Arora
also holds an Advanced Management Pragramme
Degree from the Harvard Business School. In
recognition of his immense contribution in the field of
Arun Arora education, Mr. Arora was conferred with a degree of
Indepandant. Directar Doctor of Philosophy by EIILM University, Sikkim for
the academic session 2013-14.

Mr Maik has been associated with the
Bank of Baroda in various capacities as
the Branch head, Regional head, Zonal
head as well as the General Manager
He is a CAIIB by profession.

B. L. Nailk
Independent Director
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Harshal Shah
Mon-Executive Director

Mr Deshpande has been a consultant with the Tata Econamic
Consultancy and is associated with various manufacturing
industries in various renowned capacities, inclusive of a CED
of an export oriented Engineering Company Presently Mr
Deshpande functions as the Vice President and advisor with
Mew Vernon Advisory Services Private Limited, Mumbai for
Equity investment opportunities in India. A guest lecturer with

Symbiosis Institute of Management - Pune, he also holds a
’,‘::;;:ndn:r:h&-:::;r Green Belt - Six Sigma from General Electric Power Systems
USA. Mr Deshpande holds Management degrees from the
prestigious lIM, Ahmedabad as well as ISB Hyderabad.

Mr. Sheth started his career at Setco in 2002. A strategist by
temperament, he has been responsible for Strategy and Business
Development for Group Information Technology and the Joint
Ventures of the Company. A key member within the MBA team, he
has contributed to the Company's UK. and USA acquisitions. Mr.
Sheth has a Bachelor's Degree in Science with a specialization in
Finance & MIS from Purdue University and has completed an

Udit Sheth Executive Education program from MIT, Cambridge-Boston, USA.
Executive Director
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ECONOMIC OVERVIEW FY 2012 - 13

The financial year 2012-13, in India, was a year of
dampened investor sentiments with the overall
investment appetite undergoing a contraction and a
stark slowing down In the pace of execution af various
new projects. This has majorly come into effect due to
dwindling demand conditions rising from global cues,
unevailabilicy of key raw materials such as iron ore, coal
etc. and projests being affected from regulatory issuss
such as key project clearances baing stalled and lapd
soquisition being made difficult. Deceleration in
industrial output and exports weakened India's Economic
growth further. The weak macro environment and the
slow growth of cost of capital investmeant in industrial
sector remained slugglsh. In the year 2012-13, the
previous year's 3.6% growth in agricultural sector was
glso not mirrored In the current year which saw a year-
on-year growth of & mere 1,B%. This was the effect of
8 delayed monsoon as compared to the previous year
Thereby, during the financial year 2012-13 the Indian
econamy witnessed an unhurrlied sluggish growth rate
of 5% to 5.5%. Year-on-year GOP growth rate in the
third guarter was the second lowest in recent year at
4,5%, Simultaneously, the global economy also
continued its weak performance and was down from 4%
in 2011 te 3.2% in 2012,

AUTO INDUSTRY:

After a temporary slowdawn in 2009, the auto industry
bounced back with strong growth for the next 3 years.
However, the growth momentum suffered a major
setback in Py 2012 - 13 on acoount of the above
economic factors. The suto industry suffered the
impact of delayed monsoon, rising interest costs,
highar fual prices, volatile labour relations and rupesa
depreciation.

Contrary to estimates made last year, the commercial
vehicle industry which has a direct correlation with the
economic environment of the country registered a de-
growth of 2%, The Light Commearcial Vehicle (LCWY]
segment grew by 14%, while the Medium & Heawy
Commearcial (MEHCV] Industry fell by a massve 28%.
Protracted ban an the mining industry and decline in
industrial & construction sectors resulted in such a
sharp decline.

The auto component industry, which has been the focus
of attention from many global players and investor
community, has witnessed demand softening mainly
from the OEM and Exports throughout FY 2012 - 13,
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However, having the advantage of being a low cost
country with superior angineering capabilities the Indian
aute componant industry remains fundamentally robust
and well positioned to become the Global Auto Hub.
From the current turnover of USD $43 billion, the
Indian auto industry is expected to cross turnover of
USD § 113 billion by FY 2020 - 21 (source: ACMAL

Your Company's Dperational Highlights in
FY 2012 -13:

1. Impervious by tha slowing down in the commearcial
vehicle sectar, your Company maintainad its
leadership position of being the largest supplier of
commercial vehicle clutches to major DEM's in India.

2. On a standalone basis, your Company recorded
sales of As. 340.78 Cr compared to Bs. 365.37 Cr
in the previous year, This decline of B, 10% was
much lower than the industry drop of 27%. This was
possibla mainly bacausa of the cushion your
Company enjoys from ics presence in the
aftermarket segment which grew by 16% and the
Exports segment which grew by 30% Y-o-Y

On a consclidated basis your Company recorded
Sales of Bs. 398 Cr compared to As. 423 Cr Sales
in the previous year

3. On a Standalone basis, EBIOTA reduced by 19% at
As. 56 Cr compared to As. 70 Cr in the previous
year and on a consolidated basis EBIOTA reduced
22% at As. 61 Gr compared to Rs. 78 Cr in the
previous year This was mainly on account of higher
input cost resulting out of foreign exchange
increases on imported raw macerials and certain
payroll increase in anticipation of economy growth
which unfortunately did not maintain.

4, Met Profit was Rs. 27 Cr compared to As. 42 Cr in
the previous year on a standalone basis and was Rs.
28 Cr compared to Rs. 45 Cr on a consolidated
basis

5. Standalone Met Worth of your Company increased
to As. 143 Cr from Rs. 123 Cr in the previous year
Consalidated Net Worth increased to Bs. 153 Cr
from As. 130 Crin the previous year

6. The Board of Directors recommended a dividend of
As. 2,85 per equity share

“our Company mainly operates in 2 market segments;
OEM, Afcermarket (DES) and Exports. The graph below
gives tha contribution of revenue from each of these
segmants:
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The OEM segment which is largely driven by the
sconomic environment of the country suffered a
massive decline in deamand in FY 2012 - 13, All the
CEM's in India like Teta Mators, Ashok Leyland, Volvo -
Eicher and Asia Motor Works had periedic shut down of
production facilities on account of weak demand. The
MEHCY segment dropped by 28% for FY 2012 - 13.
The 4th Quarter of the year was the worst hit and
witnessed a drop of 40%. Given that your Company is a
preferred single source supplier of clutches to all OEM's
its OEM Sales sharply dropped by 27% in the yaar

However, on the positive side, your Company known for
its superior quality and prefarred supplier to all OEM's
has sterted supplies to Bharat Benz, the Indian
subsidiary of Daimler Commercial Vehicles Company in
Germany. Besides your Company has attracted
attention of many global players who are venturing into
India and iz in discussions with many global players for
supply of clucches in India

This combined with the revival in econamy axpacted to
come araund soon, your Company is in @ strong position
to capitalize on the opportunities and register a strong
growth in the OEM segment,

AFTERMARKET:

The Afcermarket Segment has acted as a cushion
during the vagaries of cyelic nature of the economy and
OEM segment. Your Company has consistently
registered a double digit growth in this segment since
the last faw years

There are approx 4 million commercial vehicles on the
Indian roads. Approx 50% of these belang to the
MEHCY segmeant. In recent years, with tha influx of
superior technology commercial vehicles and increased
consciousness on quality the demand for genuine
replacement parts has grown significantly. With the
introduction of BS Il norms in October 2010, your
Company started supply of these technologically
advanced clutches in the OEM segment. Given that the
average life of tha commarcial vehicle clutch is approx 3

March - 12
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years, these clutehes will now come for replacemant
from October 2013 anwards. This will result increased
revenues and improved margins. Besides your Company
plans to enter into the LCV segment in the OEM and
Aftermarket segments which will ensure steady growth
in this segment.

EXPORTS:

Your Company considers the Export segment to be the
next level growth engine. Supportive government
policies, availabilicy of reasonably priced talented
workforce, availability of raw materlals and stable
outlook for the industry has made many global
automotive companies to loak at India for thair sourcing
needs. Realizing this huge opportunity your Company
has been diligently working on development of new
products and increase penetration to new markets
around the world with a prime focus to offer superior
guality clutches at competitive prices. During the year,
your Company started supplies to new countries like
Singapore, Migeria, lsrael and Saudi Arabia. In addition,
through our English and American subsidiaries your
Company has started panatration into Eastarn
European and South American countries. These
markets have immense potential and will be a major
contributor to our exports growth story, Riding on the
back of our efforts, exports grew by 30% compared to
the previous year In addition your Company is in
discussions with some global commercial vehicle
manufacturers in Europe for potential supply of
clutches for their OEM reguirement. Your Company is
confident of this segment's potential and has ite plan of
reaching Rs. 100 Cr exports turnover by FY 2015 - 16.

OVERSEAS SUBSIDIARIES:
Seteco Automotive (UK) Led (SAUL)

Prolonged subdued economic conditions in Europe have
rasulted in the entira continant facing testing times. In
addition, the Euro zone crises have made conditions
deteriorate. Under these testing times, your English
subsidiary has managed to maintain its revenue at
£2.81 million against £2. 73 million in the previous year.
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With an aggressive foous on new product lsunches and
strengthening of marketing team, your subsidiary has
starced penecration into the Eastern European regions
of BALKAMNS, Poland and Russia. This has resulted in
increased consumption cost and selling & marketing
costs, This effart has resulted in @ onetime loss of
£0.27 million in the current year. The benefits of this
effort will be seen in the future years whan our “LIFE"
brand of clutches will get & good recognicion.

Setco Automotive (MA) Inc ISANAID

The subprime financial crises in the American Continent
continue to have an adverse impact on the Country's
growth. Despite the weak sentiments, your American
subsidiary has managed to maintain its top line
revenues at $3.18 milion and recorded a profic of
£0.21 million. The American economy has shown some
signs of stability and Is expected to grow in the
immediate future. In addition, your Company is
strengthening its marketing setup and vanturing into
new territories of Mexico and Brazil which has huge
potential and acceptability of our "LIPE" clutches.

Together both your subsidiaries play a very pivotal role
in your Company's vision of becoming a Rs. 1,000 Cr
Company by 2017 - 18

OPPORTUNITIES:

+ Global and Indian recovery Is anticipated. With
aur Gavernmant taking adequate steps ta revive
the economy, resulting in improvement of macro
environment and consumer sentiment, the
economy and the sector is expected to bounce
back. Possibility of reduction in interest rates will
increase demand for finance schemes in the
construction industry and purchese of
commercial vehicles

+ The MNational Highway Authority of India (NHAD
has Implemeantead a project to construct approx
50,000 kms of highway langths out of which
approx 50% is complete. The balance is under
implementation and is expected to bring about &
major boost to the commercial vehicle industry
to facilitate increased road movement. In addition
improved connectivity between ports, railway
infrastructure will increase economic output

+ Technology continues to be the prime focus for
yaur Company. With tha strong in-house R & D
activities your Company is in a position to
introduce technologically superier products at
compeatitive prices,

* Light Commercial Vehicle [(LCV] sector accounts
for more than 50% of the Commercial Vehicle
industry. Your Company ventured into this
sagment last year with a small variety of
clutches and has now developed a multiple range
af LCV elutchas. In addition, we havea also
devaloped new range of Medium & Heavy
Commercial Vehicle clutches for our existing
domestic customers and new export customers,
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These clutches will have demand in all the
segment your Company operates i.e, DEM,
Aftermarket and Exports

* India is expected to maintain its leadership
position as a low cost nation for quality
engineering capabilities. Increasing number of
global automobile and automotive component
manufacturers are setting up their base in India
with a thrust on lecalization to remain
compatitive. This will not anly give your Company
the opportunity to service the global players
domestic requirement, but will open avenues to
service their overseas reguirements, thus driving
our thrust an the exports segment.

THREATS:

= The cyclical nature of the commercial vehicle
industry may impact demand. Considering the
ocurrent weakness in demand and expectations of
slower than anticipated recovery will result in
prolonged subdued environment. However your
Company has a huge presence in the Aftermarket
segment which acts as a risk mitigation in the
avent of 8 slowdown in the DOEM segment.,

* [On the back of Indie's growth story and its
reputation of being a low cost, high guality
production capabllity natian, many global players
have wventured into India. This would lead to
competition, which though good for consumers,
may infect leed to unappeasable pricing which
may result in pressure on marging

+* Commedity Prices fluctuations may lead to
increase in operating costs, Though commadity
prices have generally reduced, but the
depreciating rupee has resulted in increased
import cost. This increase has dampaned markst
gantiments which cannot be recovered in any
form. However, your Company continues to
pursue cost reduckion initiatives and work
towards improving operating margins,

* [Changes in the tax laws, Government policies
aspacially the de-regularization of diesel prices
may impact your Company's business

R & D CENTRE (CENTRE OF EXCELLENCE)

Further to our commitment of continuously developing
world class products at competitive prices, your
Company hes set up @ world class A & D Centre -
Centre of Excellence at their Kalol plant. With an
investment of Rs. 15 Cr, this centre will work with a
single motive “Delivery of World Class Products™. This
centre has been recognized by The Department of
Scientific and Industrial Research (DSIA), Govt af India
ie eligible for special grants and concessions in the field
of innovation. Your Company already has a B & D centre
gt your English subsidiary in Haslingden; United
Kingdom. Howewver having a technology cantra on aur
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homea turf will enable us to reduce development cycles,
time to market cycles and broaden our custamer base,
Your Company is convinced that the innovation led
products & solution development strategy will further
strangthen our position &8s the leading domestic player
with a wide product range of superior quality clutchas.

OUTLODK

Going ahead industry participants expect GDOP in

FY¥ 13-14 to be c. B%. The RBI remains focused on
arresting inflation and is expected to continue following
a conservative policy on interest rates. We hope to
experience some pick up in manufacturing and mining as
the slowdown is appearing to bottorn out. Outlook for
the global economy is currently a mixed basket which
displays areas of concerns as well as some bright
spoats. With the IMF expecting developing economies ta
grow relatively strongly at 5.7% for 2014, US is
expected to recover faster while the Euro Zone may be
relatively slower, With this, the overall global economic
growth will remain subdued.

India is expected to regain its economic momentum and
growth is expected to recover gradually to its high long
term potential. The key challenges for the Indian
economy this year would be to revive demand, fast
track infrastructure projects, improvise electricity
generation and increase industrial production. We can
relatively be sure of this growth due to the fact that
the government will push harder for reforms to keep
the India growth stary alive.

QOur 215t cantury is witnessing a profound shift in
global dynamics, driven by the fagt-rising new powers of

the developing world, ndia is re-shaping its future with
new encrepreneurial creativity and social policy
inncwation. The role of Human Resource (HR) has
changed from performing conventional HR related
services to being 8 proective department which can
offar competitive value to the business.

Your Company values the importance of people and the
importance af arming them with the right kind of skill
sets. Thus we are creating a world class pool of talent
and providing them with appropriate talent chrough
additional training to enable them to become leaders of
LOMOFFOW.

Lastly, in these tasting ecanamic canditions, our
people, who are the flag bearers of our Setco family,
have stood by us through sincere dedication and hard
work. The Management takes this opporsunity to thank
them for the valuable contribution thay have made to
make Setco Automotive Ltd a leader in its chosen field.

INTERMNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Internal Control system of the Company is mainly
responsible for safeguarding the Company's assets’
ensuring compliances to the management policies and
shareholders value. Your Company has appointad an
Independent Internal Audit team for conducting regular
internal sudits of the systems and procedures of
financial reporting and operations of the Company. In
addition, the Audit Cammittee perlodically reviews the
Internal Audit plans, significant findings and raelevant
corrective actions are taken.




Dear Members,

DIRECTORS’
REPORT

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting this Thirtieth Directors' Report together with the audited Annual
Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2013,

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The highlights of the financial position for the year under review as compared to the corresponding period in the

previous year are given below:

(As. in Crl

Particulars Standalone Consolidated

2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
Met Sales 340,78 385.37 399.38 417.85
Operating EBIOTA 5B.29 69.78 61.48 7B8.4B
Profit before Taxation 28,75 42.32 29,45 45.10
Profit after Taxation 27.34 42.42 26.14 4547
Earnings Per Share [in Rs.]
ibasic & considering exceptionsl items] 10.28 16.03 9.83 17.18

DIVIDEND

Your Directors ara pleased to recommend Dividend at
26.5% [Rs. 2.85/- per Equity Share of Rs. 105~ sach]
on equity shares for the year ended March 31, 2013,
maintaining the dividend outflow as per the previous
year, subject to the approval of shareholders at the
ensuing annual general meeting of the Company. Tha
Dividend distribution would result in cash outflow of

Rs. 8.27 Cr (including Dividend Discribution Tax).

SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company was
increesed from As. 30 Crores divided into 3 Crore
equity shares of As. 10/- each to Rs. 50 Crores divided
inta 5 Crares equity shares of face valua of Rs. 10/-
gach

Post March 31, 2013, the Company issued 5,368
Equity Shares of face value Rs. 10y~ each between the
period April 2013 te August 2013 under Sateo
Automaotive Limited Employees Stock Option Scheme
2010, thereby increasing the paid up Share Capital to
Rs. 268,774,810/~

Your Directors have analyzed Company’'s operations and
financials in detail in Management Discussion and
Analysis.
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FIXED DEPOSITS

“Your Campany has not accepted any fixed daposits
during the year and as swch no amount of interest and
principal fixed deposit was outstanding as on the
balance sheet data,

AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRY

Faced with global uncertainty, cyclical and structural
factors, India's growth slowed down to 5 per cent for
the Financial Year 2012-13, The slowdown in growth
coupled with lack of investments in the mining and
manufacturing sectors, high interest rates has led to
worsening situstions in auto componant industry in FY
2012-13. For the year, MEHCY segment recorded a
11% decrease in sales as compared to previous year

Amidst the overall slowdown in the economy, the focus
area of the Company, continued the stable growth,
Conseguently, clutch demand in Afsermarket segment
grew, an area which is core to the Company’s
operations, With brosd-basing of economic activities in
the Aftermarket, it is expected that the Company will
continua to grow in tha next few years.

During the year under review, Company's subsidiaries
have performed well despite slowdown in the global
econamias.



BDARD OF DIRECTORS
Changes in the Board

Mr Pratap Merchant, Independent Director of the
Company resigned from the Board effective from July B,
2012 and Mr. Satish Deshpande, Independent Diractar
of the Company resigned from the Board effective from
May 29, 2013

During their cenure on the Beard, their vast and rich
aexperience was very useful in directing the Company's
strategies, The Board pleces on record its deep
appreciation and gratitude for their guidance and
contribution to the Company.

Re-appointment
In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956

and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr B.L.

Maik and Mr. Ashok Kumar Jha, Directors of the
Company retire by rotation as Director at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment.

Your Directars recommend re-appaintment of Me B.L
Maik and Mr. Ashok Kumar Jha as Directors of the
Company. A resolution to the effect is placed for your
consideration and approval.

The information on the particulars of Directors seeking
appointment | re-appointment &8s required under Clause
48 of the Listing Agreement of the Stock Exchange is
provided In Report on Corporate Governance annexed to
this report,

M/s. Manesh Mehta & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the Company
will be retiring at the ensuing Annual Genaral Meeting.
M/z. Manesh Mehta & Associates have confirmed their
eligibilicy and willingnass to accept appointment as
Statutory Auditors for Financial Year 2013-2014,

Your Directors recommend re-appaintment of M/s,
Maresh Mehta & Associates, Chartered Accountants
as Statutory Auditors of tha Company for the financial
year 2013-14. A resolution to the effect is placed for
your consideration and approval.

Director's comments on Auditors Qualification in
Consolidated Auditors Report:

The Auditors have given a gualified opinion in the
consolideted accounts on the Auditors Heport for the
yvear under review. As per the opinion, che unrealized
profits in the stocks lying with the subsidiaries out of
inter-company transactions, is unascertained and not
aliminated, which was required to be eliminated as per
Accounting Standerd-21, “Consolidated Financial
Statements,

In view of the method of accounting followed and the
stock valuation adopted, it was not possible to
bifurcate the different sources of stock. However, Che
steps are being taken to modify the method and the
accounting software being modified to enable the
extraction of the relevant information. This will enable
the subsidiaries to provide information on unrealized
profits in the stocks receivad from the Company,

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Yowr Directors, in compliance of Section 217 [(2A4] of
the Companies Act, 1956, and to the best of their
knowledge and belief, heraby confirm that:

(i} In the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have bean
consistently followed by the Company as stated in
the Significant Accounting Policies and that no
material departurs was made.

(il Accounting policies have been consistently applied
and your Directors made judgment and estimates
that were reasonable and prudent so as to give 8
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year, March
31, 2013 and tha profit of the Company for the
year ended on that date,

{iil  Proper and sufficient care has been takan far the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Apt, 1956, for safeguarding the assats of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities.

{iv} The annual accounts have been prapared on & going
concern basis.

Declaration under Section 212 of the Companies Act
1956

Pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956,
a summary of kay financials of subsidiarias viz. Satco
Automotive UKD Led., (SALUL), Setco Automotive [NA),
Inz, (SANALY, WEW Holdings Limited, is provided in this
Annual Report.

In terms of circular dated February B, 2011 issued by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Board of
Directors have granted requisite approval for not
attaching the balance sheet, profit & loss account,
report of the board of Directors and report of the
auditors of each of the subsidiary companies to the
accounts of the Company,

The Company will maka availabla these documents ta
the members on a request,
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on Corporacte Governance along with a
certificate from the Auditors of the Company regarding
the compliance with conditions of Corporate
Gavarnance as also the Managameant Discussion and
Analysis Report as stipulgted under Clause 43 of the
Listing Agresment are annexed to this Report.

HUMAN RESOURCES

With rapid changing economy and ever increasing
competition. HR plays significant role by renovating
itzelf from a traditional role to a strategic value-added
role, This requires transition from the canventional
delivery of HR services, to the adoption of those
practices and roles through which HR adds competitive
value to the business.

The Company follows affirmative action for attracting,
developing end retaining the right telent to help deliver
our commitment. The HA function aims to create a
stimulating anvironment that demands performance and
nurtures creativicy, recognizes achievements individually
and collectively.

At Setco, our team sources the right talent and
provides them with immense opportunities for exciting
and rewarding cereers shead, Great emphasis is pleced
on skill building both technical and soft skills. Employees
at all levels undergo @ minimum number of days training
during the year

Employee’s relations have remained cordial and there
have been no instances of strikes, lockouts or any othar
disruptive labour disputes. We provide various benefits
to our employees, addressing their social and security
nesds such as Personal Accident and Healthcare
Coverage for employess and their dependents, The
wages and benefits of our blue collared employees are
penerally established by collective bargaining agreement
with Workers Committes democratically elected.

The Company also continued its practice of felicitating
and rewarding employees for participating in Kaizen
competitions, Sugpestions Schemes ete. contributing
towards improving efficiencies and reducing costs, The
Company has instituted Good Service Awards to
recognise employees rendaring long service.

Company has ambitious growth plans going forward and
for realising these, it substantially depends on guality
and support of our human capital.

Employes Stock Option Plan (ESOPs]

During the year, the Remuneration [Compensation)
Committes allotted 168,082 equity shares of Rs. 10/-
each of your Company upon exercise of stock options by
the employess. Post financial year, the Committes
sllotted 5,368 equity shares of face velue of Rs, 10/-
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each under Setoo Automotive Limited Employee Stock
Option Scheme — 2010. The details of shares issued to
Oirectors ara provided in the Corporate Governance
Report atteched herewith.

The disclosure, under Clause 12 of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Dption
Schame and Employee Stock Purchase Scharmal
Guidelines, 195959 is set out in Annaexure | to this
Repart.

The Company confirms that no employees have been
issued share options during the year equal to or
exceeding 1% of the issued capital of the Company at
the time of the grant.

A certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the
Company certifying that the Setco Automotive Limited
Employee Stock Option Scheme — 2010 has been
implemented in eccordance with the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Schemel
Guidelines, 1992 and the resclution passed by the
members is attached to this report and will also be
placed before sharsholders at the Annual General
feeting for perusal.

Particulars of Employees

The Information relating ta the particulars of emplayaas
85 required pursuant to Section 217 (24) of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Particulars
of Employeas Rules, 1975, a5 amended, are set out in
the Annexure to Directors Report. However, as per
Section 21901)(b)(v] of the Act, the Directors’ Report
is circulated to all members excluding the sforesaid
information about the employees. Any shareholder
interested in obtalning a copy of said infarmation may
write to the Company Secretary at the Company's
Registered Office.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (C5R)

Satco which contributas 5% of Its annual net profits to
its CSA activities believes in voluntarily giving back to
the stakeholders at large and the community we work
with by impraving the guality of life as a whole, Thraugh
our TSR initiatives we heve been able to bring about
significant pragress in the community by reducing child
malnutrition, improving school readiness and
empowering women to become more independent,
confident and invalvad in theair family and community
decision making

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

A Conversation of Energy: The operations of the
Company ara not anargy - Intansive. However. the
Company takes necessary steps wherever
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applicable, to conserve energy. To this extent,
employees and operators are regularly educaced
about saving energy.

B. Technology Absorption: The Company's product i.e.
clutches for commercial vehicles are manufactured
under the propriecary technology and heritage
‘LIPE" Brand. Meost of the components far
manufacturing clutches are procured indigenously.
Certain critical components are imported in order
to offer better quality to customers and at a
competitive price.

C. Forsign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: Details of
foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the
financial yaar 2012-2013 arae furnished in notes to
the accounts.

QUALITY STANDARD ACCREDITATION

Your Company is IS0 B002 as well as TS 16848
cartifiad in line with the global requirements of the
automaotive sector by Bureau Veritas Certification
(formerly BV,

Further, the Company’s Unit is accredited with
Environmental Management System [EMS] 050 14001]
as well as Dccupational Health and Safety Standards
{OHSAS 18001] Certification.

“our Directors take this opportunicy to thank the
customers, shareholders, suppliers, bankers, business
partners/associates, financial institutions and Central
and State Governments for their consistent support
and encouragement to the Company, The Board places
on record its appreciation for the dedication and
commitment of the employees at all levels, which has
cantinued to be our major strength.

For and on behalf of the Board
Sdf-

Harish Sheth
Chairman and Managing Director

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 12, 2013
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ANNEXURE 1

Disclosure pursusnt to Clause 12 of the Securities and Exchangs Board of India (Employes Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchese Schemel Guidelines, 1588

Grant | Grant Il Total
[a) Options Granted (Both Grants were in 2010-11 &
Mil in Current year) 82,250 115,750 208,000
Additional Options given due to Bonus Issue on
17-Aug-2012 243,348 36,438 59,7BB
(b} Pricing formula Fair Market Value of the Shares as on the date prior
to the date of meeting of the Compensation
Committes in which Options would be granted to the
Eligible Employeas.

(c] Options \Vested during the year 111,579 82,123 183,702

[d) Options exercised during the year 103,733 54,348 168,082

[e) Total number of Shares arising 8s a result of
exercise of options 103,733 54,348 168,082

[f Options lapsed (upto 31st March 2013) 2,136 14,625 18,761

[+)] Variation of terms of options during the year Bonus shares were allotted on ML A,

17-Aug-2012 to the members of
the Company in the ratio 1:2.
Additional options were granted to
option holders along with suitable
modification in exercise price.

{h} Money realized by exercise of options 7.B11.256 6,653,576 14,464,831

(i Total numbear of options in force as at
31st March, 2013 8,730 73,2156 B2,8545

[ Employea wise detalls of options granted to

1| Senior management Personnel Mil il il
2| Employeas to whom more than 5% options granted

during tha year il il il
3] Employeas to whom options more than 1% of issusad

capltal granted during the year Mil il il

[k} Diluted EPS, pursuant to issua of shares on
exercisa of options RAs. 10.27/-

M 1] Method of calculation of employee compensation cost | Calculation is based on intrinsic value method
Difference between the above and employes Employee compensation cost would have been higher
compensation cost that shall have been recagnized if by Rs. 11,239,657/ during the year, had the Company
it had used the fair value of the options used fair value method for accounting the options

issued under ESOS,
3| Impact of this difference on Prafits and on Profits would have been lower by Rs. 11,39,6857/-
EPS of the Company and E.PS. would have been lower by Rs. 0.04 during
the year, had the Company used fair value method of
sccounting the options issuad under ESOS.

[m) 1] Weighted average exercise price
i} Pre Bonus Rs.B3 Rs.124
iil Post Bonus Rs.62 Rs.B2.67

2| Weighted average fair value of options based on
Black Scholes methodology A= 46.31 A=s.38.28
[n} Significant assumptions used to estimate fair value
of options including weighted average
1| Risk free interest race B.36% B 2B8%
2| Expected life 2.00 2.51
3| Expected volatilivy 43.61% 46 BB%
4| Expected dividends 1.73% 1. 73%
3| Closing market price of share on a date prior to
date of grant As.118.90 As.112.80




1. Philesephy

Corporate Governance refers to the set of systems,

principles and processes by which a Compeny is
governed. They provide the guidelines as to how the
Company can be directed or contralled such that it
can fulfill ics goals and objectives in @ mannar that
adds to the value of the Company and is also
beneficial for all stakeholders in the long term

Our actions are governed by our values and
principles, which are rainforced at all levels within
the Company. It is our constant endeavour to
ensure axcelient performance, good returns for our
investors, create job oppartunities and high guality
products for the consumers. In order to schisve
these objectives we have ensured timely and
socurate disciosures of information regarding
financial status, performance ownership and other
recognized practices on Corporate Governance.

In accordance with Clausa 49 of the Listing
Agreesment, the detalls reguired are set forth.

. Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is entrusted with the
ultimate responsibility of the management, general
gffairs, direction and performance of the Company
and has been vested with the requisite powers,
guthorities and duties. The principal role of the
Board of Directors — as representatives of the
shareholders, is to oversee the function of the
organization and ensure that the Company
continues to operate in the best interests of all
stakeholders.

An active, well informed and indepandent Board is
necessary ta ensure high level of Carparate
Governance.

i} Composition of the Board

The Board of Directors of the Company
COMprising executive, non executive and
independent Directors are properly blended
with in-depth knowledge and expertise
accelerating the growth of the Company.

The Board comprises of B Directors of which 4
[Four) Directors are Independent, 1 (Oned
Director is Non Executive and 3 (Three)
Directors are Exacutive.

The Composition of Board and category of
Oirectors are as follows:

CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE
REPORT

Catagory

MName of the Director

Executive Directors

+ Promater Directors

* Mon Promoter Director

Mr. Harish Sheth

Mr: Udit Sheth

=

Mr Shvetal Vakil

Non Executive Directors

* Independent

+ Mon Independant

Mr. Arun Arora

Mr. Ashok Kumar Jha

Mr. Bhalchandra Naik

N@ml e

Mr. Satish Deshpande®

B.

Mr. Harshal Shah

# Mr. Satish Deshpande rasigned w.e i May 20, 2013,

Mr. Harshal Shah, Non Executive Director is related
ta Mr. Harish Shath and Mr. Udit Sheth.

As prescribed under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreemant, none of the Directors s a member af
mare than ten Committess nor is any of them, a
chairman of more than five committees in which

they are members.

Lii) The dates of Board Meetings, record of
attendance, Directorships of Public Limited
Companies & Membership / Chairmanship are

as follows:

Board Meetings / Procedure

During the financial year, seven board meetings
were held an April 16, 2012, May 14, 2012, July 5,
2012, August B, 2012, August 20, 2012,
Movember 9, 2012 and February 12, 2013

Proper notices and detailed agenda papers for the
Board / Committes meetings are sant weall in
advance. All material information is circulated to the
Directors alongwith agenda papers to enable
Directors to study deliberate, suggest and guide

the Company in its decisions.

The Board at its meeting reviews various
management aspects such as performance of the
Company, business plans, annual budgets, capax
plans, appointmeant [ remuneration of sanior
management, functioning of foreign subsidiaries,
general economic conditions, foreign exchange
exposures, details of investor grievances and major

legal issues.
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Further, the Board also periodically reviews the complisnce reports of applicable laws to the Company 85 well 85
steps taken to rectify instances of non comphances.

The following teble provides the sttendance record at the Board Meeting and Annual Genersl Meeting of the
Company during the financial year 2012-13 and Directorships, Memberships and Chairmanships in other Public
Limited Companies:

Name of the Director Mo. of Attendance No. of No. of No. of
Board Meetings | at the AGM | Directorship of | Membership in | Chairmanship in
Attended Public Limited Committees# | Committeas#
Companies @
Mr. Harish Sheth g Present 2 1 Mil
fr Arun Arora B Absant 2 2 Mil
Mr Ashok Kumar Jha 5 Absant 4 3 Ml
Mr. Bhalchandra Naik 7 Present 1 1 Mil
Mr. Harshal Shah 4 Absent 1 2 il
Mr. Pratap Merchant® 3 Absent G B K]
fMr Satish Deshpanda®™* B Prasent 3 3 1
Mr. Shvetal Vakil ] Prasant 2 2 1
Mr: Udit Sheth 7 Absent 1 Mil il

@ Including Directorship of Setco Automotive Limited.
# QCommictees considered are Audit Commitcee and Shareholders’ [ Investor's Grievance Commictee including that af
Setco Automotive Limited.
*  Mr Pratap Merchant resigned as a Director w.e.f. July B, 2012 and accordingly membership of committess is as
on date of resignation.
% Mr Satish Deshpande resigned as a Director woe £ May 29, 2013 and accordingly membership of committess iz as
on date of resignation.
iii} Details of Directors seeking appointment | Fe-appointment at the Annual General Meeting
Mr B. L. Maik and Mr. Ashok Kumar Jha retire by rotation and being eligible offers themselves for re-
appointment.,
Tha brief resumes of Directors seeking re-appointment is annexed to this Report,
3. Committees of Board of Directors

As on March 31, 2013, the Board has four Committees viz. Audit Committee, Shareholders’ [ Investor's Grievance
Committes, Remuneration Committee and Finance / Operations Committee. The composition of committess is in
accordance with the Companies Act, 1956 and the Listing Agreement.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committes reviaws financial stataments, internal audit reports by tha indepandent intarnal auditors,
recommends appointment and scope of internal audicors and appointment of stacutory audicors and recommending
their remuneration to the Board.

The composition of Audit Committee is in accordance with the Companies Act, 1956 and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement.

The Commictes met 5 times during the financial year 2012-13 viz. May 14, 2012, July 5, 2012, August &, 2012,

Movember 9, 2012 and February 12, 2013. The detailed constitution and attendance at the Committee meetings
which wers held during the year are as follows:

Name of the Director Category Position No. of meetings
held attended

Mr. Pratap Merchant® Independant Directar Chairman 5 2
M Satish Deshpanda®® Independant Director Chairman g 5
Mr. Bhalchandra L. Maik# Independent Director Chairman 3 3
M Arun Arora*® Independent Director Member o 3
Mr Ashaok Kumar Jha Independant Director Mambar 5 4
Mr. Harshal Shah Mon Executive Director Member 5 3

4B
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#*  Mr. Pratap Merchant resigned as a Director w.e.f, July §, 2012

*® Mr Satish Deshpande was appointed as the Chairman of the Audit Committes and Mr. Arun Arora was inducted as
the member of the Audit Committee w.e.f July 3, 2012, Mr Satish Deshpande resigned as & Director w.e . May
28, 2013,

# Mr. Bhalchandra L. MNaik was sppointed as the Chairman wef July 28, 2013

The then Chairman of the Audit Committee attended the Annual General Meeting of the Company held during the
year under review.

The Chairman & Managing Director, Statutory Auditors and Chief Financial Officer are invicees to the Audit
Committee Meetings. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

Shareholders’ [ Investor's Grievance Committes

The Shareholders’ / Investor’s Grievance Committee has been formed to review necessary actions for redressal of
investor grievances, complaints, cases of transfers, transmissions. issue of duplicate share certificates, etc,

The Shareholders’ / Investor’s Grievance Committcee comprises of 3 Directors, of which one is independent director,
one non executive director and one executive director. The Chairman of the committees is an Independent Director.

The committee met 4 times during the financial year 2012-13 viz. May 14, 2012, August &, 2012, November 9, 2012
and February 12, 2013. The detailed constitution and attendance at the committes meetings is as under:

Mame of the Director Category Paosition Mo. of meetings

held attended
Mr. Satish Deshpande® Independent Director Chairman 4
Mr Arun Arora®® Independent Director Chairrman 4 4
Mr. Harish Sheth Chairman and Managing Director Member ) 3
Mr. Harshal Shah Mon Executive Director Member 4 a

®  Mr Satish Deshpande resigned as a Director we . May 28, 2013,
#  Mr. Arun Arora was appointed as Chairman of the Committee we. f July 29, 2013,

M Mihir Mehta, Company Secretary and Mr Kalpesh Shah, Senior Manager are designated as the Compliance
Officers of the Company.

The status of investor grievances received during the financial year 2012-13 is as follows:

Mo, of Complaints pending at the beginning Mil
Mo. of Complaints / gueries received 113
Mo. of complaints resolved 111
Mo, of complaints panding as on March 31, 2013 o2

Remuneration Committes
The Remuneration Committee was constituted to consider / review the managerial remuneration.
The remuneration i a non-mandatory reguiremant under the listing agresmeant. It comprises of three Directors all of

them are independent. The composition of Remuneration Committee is in accordance with Clause 439 of the Listing
Agresment and the Companies Act, 1956,

The committee met five times during the financial year 2012-13 viz. April 10, 2012, May 14, 2012, July 5, 2012,
November 9, 2012 and January 24, 2013. The detailed constitution and attendance at meetings of the commistes is
a5 under:

MName of the Director Category Puosition No. of meetings

held attended
Mr Pratap Merchant® Independent Directar Chairman 5 3
Mr. Satish Deshpande®*® Independent Director Chairrman 5 5
Mr. Arun Arora# Independent Director Chairman 5] 4
Mr B. L. Naik*= Independant Director Member 5 2
Mr Ashok Kumar Jha Independent Director Member 5 2

¥ Mr Pratap Merchant resigned as a Director w.ef. July &, 2012,

# Mr. Bhalchandra L. Maik wes inducted as a Member and Mr. Satish Deshpande was designated as the Chairman of
the Remuneration Committes we.f July 5, 2012, Mr Satish Deshpande resigned as a Director w.e.f May 25, 2013

# Mr Arun Arora was appointed as the Chairman of the Committes we.f July 29, 2013.
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The terms of reference of remunerstion committes is appointment [/ re-appointment of the Executive Directors and
their remuneration, remuneration payable to relatives of Directors, approve grant of stock options to the
employees and Directors of the Company (other than promoter Directors) and subsidiaries, such other functions
and take such decisions as are reguired under Employees Stock Options Plan of the Company and discharge such
other functions or exercise such powers as may be delegated to the Committes by the Board from time to time.

The Remuneration Committes considers recommending remuneration for the Directors taking into account
qualification, experience, performance, current market trand and such obher relevant factors.

The non executive Directors are paid sitting fees as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and Articles of
Association of the Company for attending the Board / Committes meetings.

The members of the Company at the 26th Annual General Meeting held on September 24, 2009 has approved the

payment of commission upto 1% of profits payable to Non Executive Directors of the Company and authorised the

Board to determine such commission.

The detailed information for Directars' remuneration f commission for financlal year 2012-13 are as follows:
{Amount in As. Lacs)

Name of the Director Category Salary, Contribution | Commission / | Sitting Total

allowances | to Provident | Performance Fees

and and Incentive

perquisites | Other Fund

Mr Harish Sheth Chairman and
Managing Director 180,00 18.00 11.99 - | 179.88

fr Arun Arora Independent Director - - B.17 1.15 7.32
Mr Ashok Kumar Jha Independant Director B6.17 0.80 8.97
Mr Bhalchandra Naik Independant Director - = B.17 1.05 7.22
Mr Harshal Shah Mon Exscutive Director - - 617 -- 817
fr. Pratap Merchant® Independent Director - - 1.54 0.55 2.09
Mr Satish Deshpande™™ | Independent Director B.17 1.30 7.47
Mr. Shvetal Vakil Executive Director BO.10 B.62 168.20 -~ | 102.82
Mr Udit Shath Executive Director 42.00 5.04 16.20 - B83.24

*  Mr Pratap Merchant resigned as a Director w.e.f. July 6, 2012
"% Mr. Satish Deshpande resigned as a Director w.e.f May 29, 2013,

Mr. Harshal Shah, Non Executive Director, being relative of Mr. Harish Sheth and Mr. Udit Sheth, is not paid any
sitting fee.

Stock Dptions te Directors

Ag per the Employes Stock Options Scheme for its employees and Directors of the Company and its subsidiaries,
during the year following shares were issued to Directors of the Company:

Mame Category No. of Shares issued
Mr Shvatal Vakil Executive Director 5,833
fir. Arun Arora Independent Director 2,500
Mr. Ashok Kumar Jha Independent Director 2,500
fr B.L. Naik Indepandent Director 2,500
Mr. Harshal Shah Mon Executive Director 1,000

The details of Equity Sharas held by Mon Executive [ Independant Directors as at March 31, 2013:

Name of the Directer MNao. of Equity Shares hald

hir Arun Arora aa,ooo0
Mr. Ashok Kumar Jha 3,000
Mr. Bhalchandra L. MNaik 5,300
Mr. Harshal Shah 144,735
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Finance [ Operations Committea

The Finance [ Operations Committes have been constituted to look sfter routine administrative and management
functions.

The Committee comprises of Mr, Harish Sheth, Chairman and Managing Director, Mr. Udit Sheth & Mr Shvetal Vakil,
Executiva Directors and Mr. Bhalchandra L. Maik, Independent Director

The Committes met 13 times during the financial year 2012-13.
8. Means of Communication

The Company publishes its quarterly, half-yearly and yearly financial results in leading English and Gujarati
newspapers, The results are also posted on Company’'s website viz, www setcosuto, com and websites of the
stack exchange. Information relating to shareholding pattern and compliance an corparate governance Rorms are
also posted on Company's website.

All price sensitive informations are immediately informed to Steck Exchange before the same 1s communicated to
genaral public through press releases, if any

10. Details of Non Compliance with Capital Markets

The Company has complied with all the reagquirements of regulatory autharities on matters relating to capital
markets and no penalties [ strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchange or SEBL

11. Compliances with Mandatory / Non Mandatory requirements of the Listing Agreement

A cartificate from tha Statutory Auditor of the Company cartifying compliance of Corporate Governance under
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreament is annaxed herawith.

The Clause also states that tha non mandatory requirements may be implemented as per the discration of the
Company. The Company complied with majority of such non mandatory reguirements, details of which are as
follows:

a. Non Exacutive Chairman's office: The Chairman of the Company is Executive Chairman and as such, this
provision is not applicable.

b. Remuneration Committes: The Company has constituted Remuneration Committes, the detalls of which are
provided in this report.

¢. Sharehalders Right: The guarterly, half yearly and annual financlal results are published in newspapars having
wide circulation in English and gujarati and are also available on Company’s website. The Annual Report is sent
to all shareholders of the Company.

d. Training to Board Members: The Directors are fully briefed on business related matters, risk assessment
and mitigation procedures and new initiatives, development proposed by the Company. The Directors are also
updated on global corporate and industry scenario.

2. Mechanism for evaluation of Non Executive Directors: The role of Directors is to provide direction and
exercise control to ensure that the Company is managed in the manner that fulfills stakeholder aspirations
and societal expactations, The Board has so far evaluasted MNaon Executive Directors collectively to reinforce the
principle of collective respansibility.

f  Whistle Blower Policy: The Company encourages sn open door policy where employees have access to the
Head of the Business [ Function. In terms of Setco Automotive Limited's Code of Conduct, any instancea of nan
adherance to the Code or any othar observed / unathical behaviour is ta be brought to the attention of tha
immediate reporting authority, who is required to report the same to Head of Corporatbe Human Resource.

12. Disclosure of materially significant Related Party Transactions

The Company did not enter into any materially significant transactions with Promoters, Directors ar the
Managements, their subsidiaries or relatives ete., which were in conflict with the interest of the Comparny.
Details of Related Party Transactions are provided in Mote 33 of notes forming part of financial statements
MNecessary approvals heve been obtained wherever required.

13. Management Discussion and Analysis Report
Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of this Annusl Report.
14. Risk Management

The Company has laid down the procedures to inform the Board members about effective risk assessment and
risk mitigation,

15. Code of Conduct

Pursuant to Clause 489 of the Listing Agreement, the Board of Directors has laid down a "Code of Conduct” for all
Board and Senior Menagement Members and they have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduck of the
Company far the Financial Year 2012-13.
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The declaration pursuant to Clause 43(01)(0) of the Listing Agreement stating that all the Bosrd Members and
Seniaor Management Members have affirmed their compliance with the said code of conduct for the year andad
March 31, 20123 is annexad to this Report.

The Code of conduct is also placed on Company's websita,

16. Insider Trading:
The Company has also leid down a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading as required under SEBI
[Prehibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1982, The Directors and Senior Management affirmed camplianca of
the said Code.
17. General Body Mectings
i. Details of last three Annual General Meetings held:
Financial Year Venue Day & Date Time
2008-2010 Vadodara - Godhra Highway, Saturday, September 18, 2010 3.00 p.m.
Kalal, 382330,
2010-2011 District — Panchmahal, Gujarat. Wednesday, September 28, 2011 | 3.00 p.m.
2011-2012 Mondey, September 17, 2012 3.00 p.m.
ii. Special Resolutions passed during the last three years
Date of AGM Section Particulars of Special Resolution
September 18, 1. Section 31 of the Amendment of Article 3 relating to share capital
2010 Campanies Act, 1958
2. Section B1014) of the Authoriging the Board to offer, issue and allot equity stock
Companies Act, 18956 options under Employee Stock Options Scheme to employees
end Directars of the Company and its subsidiaries
d. Section 198, 309, 310, Increase in remuneration payable to one of the Executive
311 and Schedule Xl of Directors of the Company
the Companies Act, 1956
4. Section 314 of the Appointment and remuneration payable to one of the relative
Companies Act. 1956 of the Directar
September 28, Section 188, 308, 310, 311 Revision of Remuneration / Payment of Commission to
2011 and Schedule Xl of the Mr. Shvetal Vakil, Executive Director
Companies Act, 1955
Section 188, 302, 310, 311 Revision of Remuneration / Paymeant of Commission to
and Schedule Xl of the hr. Udit Shath, Executive Director
Companies Act. 1956
September 17, 1. Section 188, 308, 310, Revision of remuneration payable to Mr Harish Sheth,
2012 311 and Sehedule Xl of Chalrman and Managing Director
the Companies Act, 1956
2. Section 1898, 308, 310, Revision of Remuneration / Payment of Commission to
311 and Scheduls Xl of Mr. Shyetal Vakil, Executive Director
the Companies Act, 1956
4. Section 188, 309, 310, Payment of performance incentive to Mr Udit Sheth,
311 and Schedule Xl of Executive Director
the Companies Act, 1956
iii. There were no resolutions passed through the Postal Ballot during the Financial Year 2012-13. None of the
businesses proposed to be transacted at the ensuing Annual General Meeting require passing of resolution
through postal ballot.
1. General Shareholder Information:

(i1 30" Annual General Meeting

Day & date : Sacurday, September 28, 2013
Time 3.00 PM,
Venue :  Vedodara — Godhra Highway, Kalol, District - Fanchmahal, Pin Code — 385 330, Gujarat.

lii¥ Financial Year
Dates of Book Closure

April 1, 2012 - March 31, 2013

September 19, 2013 to September 28, 2013 (both days inclusival
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livl Dividend Payment Date 1+ Onor efter September 28, 2013
(v} Listing on Stock Exchange 1+ The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Stock Code L 505075
Demat ISIN in NSDL & CDSL :+  INEBYBEOMD13

(vil Financial Calendar:

The Board of Director of the Company approves unaudited results for each guarter within such number of
days as may be prescribed under Listing Agreement from time to time.

(viil Market Price Data for Financial Year 2012-13

Month Adjusted Share Price [Rs.)# BSE Sensex
High Price® Low Price® Closing™#
April-12 144,96 128.50 17318.80
May-12 169.83 138.33 16218.50
June-12 148.33 134.B6 17430.00
July-12 153.00 136. 66 172386.20
August-12 143.685 130.00 17541.80
September-12 135.00 120,70 18782.70
October-12 130.00 125.00 18505.40
Movermnber-12 127.75 116.00 18339.80
Decambear-12 124.90 116.00 19428.70
January-13 127.00 110.10 189885.00
February-13 120.80 105.00 18861.50
March-13 120.00 105.00 18835.80

# Tha share prices from April to July reflected above are edjusted to issue of Bonus Shares in the ratio of 2:3 in
the month of August 2012,

* considered highest price and lowest price during the respective month
** considered closing Sensex as at last day of the respective month
{viiil Performance of the Company's share price to BEE Sensex

0.2
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[x)

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents

Link Intime India Private Limited, Unit: Setco Automotive Limited, C-13, Pannalal Silk Mill Campound
L.B.5. Marg, Bhandup (West], Mumbai 400 078

Share Transfer System

Shareholders are reguested to communicate with Link Intime Indie Private Limited, Company's Registrar and
Share Transfer Agents for matters related to share transfers in physical form, dividend, share certificates,
change of address.

The Company ensures that the Registrar process all the requests received from shareholders within
maximurn three weeks from the dace of recaipt provided the documents are in order The Repistrar alsa
updates the Company on actian status.

The shares held in dematerialized form are electronically traded in the depository and the Fegistrar & Share
Transfer Agents receives from Depositories, periodical details of beneficiary holdings to update their records
and registers

The Shareholders [ Investor’s Grievance Committee of Board of Directors of the Company at its meetings
held every quarter take noce of status of investor's grievances [ correspondences received during the
guarter and also ratify transfers effected during the guarter

[xi) Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2013
Distribution of Shareholding
Mo, of Shares Shareholders Shares Held
No. % Shares g
1- 5000 5698 8B.36% 1021628 3.83%
5001 - 10000 389 8.03% 289048 1.01%
10001 - 20000 148 2.31% 211881 0, 79%
20001 - 30000 67 1.04% 173464 0. 85%
30001 - 40000 18 0.28% 55458 0.25%
40001 - 50000 19 0.25% 85943 0. 32%
50001 - 100000 as 0.56% 238939 0.90%
100007 - #eewesas 73 1.13% 24805944 52 25%
6449 28672113
[xii} Dematerialisation and Liquidity:

.
[xciiiid

The Company from time to time advocates its equity shareholders possessing shares in physical form to
have che same dematted for their benefit.

The procass of dematerialization is as follows:

* Share Certificatels) alongwith Demat Reguisition Form (DRF] is to be submitted by the shareholder to
the Depository Participant (DPF) with whom he/she hes a demat account

*+ DP processes the DRF and generates a unigue number known as DAN
+ [P forwards the DRF and share certificates to the Company’s registrar and share transfer agents

+ The Company's registrar and share transfer agents after procassing the DRF confirm or reject the
requast to the depositories.

* LUpon confirmation, the Depository gives credits to the shareholder in his/her demat [ depository sccount
maintained with OF

The process of dematerialization takes approximatcely 15-20 days from che date of receipt of DRF by the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

As on March 31, 2013, 9E.87 % of Equity Shares (iLe, 25,782,901 Eguity Shares) were held in
dematerializad farm and the rest in physical form. Trading in Company's equity shares ara permittad only in
dematerializad form.

Dutstanding GORs / ADRAs f Warrants or any Convertible Instruments:

There werse no outstanding GOAs [ ADRs / Warrants or any convertible instruments as at March 31, 2013,
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{xiwl Plant Lecations in India:

Gujarat: Vedodera — Godhra Highway, Kalol, District Panchmahal, Pin Code 389 330, Gujsrat.

Uttarakhand: Piot MNo. 196/A Phase 1, Eldeco Sidcul Industrial Park [E.5.1.P), Village Lalarpatti, B0, Sia
Camp, Udham Singh Nagar, Pin Code - 262 403, Uttarakhand.

Address for correspondence:

The members are requested to write to Link Intime India Private Limited for any query related to share
transfers, dematerialization, transmissions, change of address, non receipt of divided or any other related
guaries.

The address of Link Intime India Private Limited is as follows:

Unit; Setoco Automotive Limited, C-13, Pannalal Silk Mill Compound,
LB.5. Marg, Bhandup [West), Mumbai 400 078

The members can also send their grievances. if any, to the Company Secretary at the Corporace Office of
the Company at 2/&, Ground Floor, Film Centre Building, Tardeo Foad, Mumbai - 400 D34 or email at
investor relations@setcoauto. com.

Other useful information for Sharcholders
Dividend: Electronic Clearing Serices (ECE) Mational Electronic Claaring Services (NECS] facility

The dividend remittances to shareholders will happen through ECSMECS as per the locations approved by
RABI from time to time, If you are located st any of the ECS/ NECS centers and have not registerad your
ECS/MECS, plesse arrange to forward your ECS/NECS mandate to your depository participant if the shares
are held in demat form, or to the Company/Registrars, if the shares are held in physical form. immediately.

Due dates for Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) are as under:

Financial Year Date of declaration of Dividend Due date to transfer to |IEPF
Interim Dividend 2008-07 01.11.2008 01.12.2013
Final Dividend 2008-07 20.08.2007 20.10.2014
Final Dividend 2007-08 19.08.2008 189.09.2015
Final Dividend 2008-08 24.08. 2009 24.10,2016
Final Dividend 2008-10 18.08.2010 18.10.2017
Final Dividend 2010-11 28.08.2011 28.10.2018
Final Dividand 2011-12 17.08.2012 17.10.2018

Shareholders who have not yet encashead their interim f final dividend warrants for the previous years may
approach with non-cashed dividend warrants in their hands to the Company, at its Carporate Office for
revalidetion [ 1ssue of duplicate dividend warrants, It may be noted that any amount remaining unclaimed for
a period of 7 years from the date of transfer to unpaid dividend account shall be transferred to the Investor
Education & Protection Fund as required under Section 205-C of the Companies Act, 1956

Auditors' certificate on Corporate Governance:

The Auditors Certificate certifying the Company's compliance with the requirements of Corporate
Gowvernance in terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is attached and forms part of this
Annual Report.
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ANNEXURE

Certificate pursuant to Clause 49011(D):
To

The Members of
Setco Automotive Limited

|, Harish K. Sheth, Chairman and Managing Director of Setco Automotive Limited, hereby confirm, pursuant to Clause
4801)0) of che Listing Agreement, that the Board of Directors has laid down code of conduct for all Board and Senior
Management Members of the Company and the said code has also been posted on the Company's website,

| further confirm that all the Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed their compliance with the
said code of conduct for the year ended March 31, 2013,

Harish K. Sheth

Chairman & Managing Directar
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ANNEXURE

Statutory Auditors Certificate for Corporate Governance
Ta

The Members of

Setco Automotive Limited
Vadodara Godhra Highway,
Kalol = 389 330.

1. We have examined the complisnce of conditions of Corporate Governance by Setco Automotive Limited for the year
ended on March 31, 2013 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agresment of the said Company with stock
exchanges.

2. The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementacion thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the
conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financlal
statamants of the Compary.

3. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in clause 49 of the above
mentioned Listing Agreement except that -

- Risk management practices are reguired to be further strengthened.

4. We state chat such compliance is neicher an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the eficiency
or effectivenass with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Manesh Mehta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

M. P. MEHTA)
Partner
M. Mo. 3B032)

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 12, 2013.




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

ANNEXURE
CERTIFICATION UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

We, Harish K. Sheth, Chairman and Managing Director and Vinay Shahane. Associate Vice Prasident — Finance,
designated as Chief Financiel Officer of Setoco Automotive Limited hersby certify that: -

(a) We have reviewed financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2013 and that to the
best of our knowledge and belief:-

(i} these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contcain
statements that might be misleading;

(i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations,

(b] There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year,
which are freudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.

{c) We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that
we have svaluated the effectiveness of the internal control eystems of the Company pertaining to financial
reporting and we have disclosad to the auditors and the Audit Committesa, daficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal contrals, i any, of which we are aware and tha steps we have taken or propose ta
take to rectify these deficiencies.

{d] We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committes:
(i} significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(i) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) thera were no instances of significant fraud.

Date: August 12, 2013 Harish K. Sheth Vinay Shahane

Place: Mumbal Chairman & Managing Director Associate Vice President - Finance
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ANNEXURE

The details of Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment are as follows,

MName of the Director

Mr. B. L. Naik

Date of Birth

October 19, 1841

Qualifications

B.Cam., CAIE and AIBI

Specialised Expertise

Finance Operations

Mo, of Shares held in the Company

§,300

Directorships in other Companies

NIL

Committee positions held®

Audit committee & Remuneration Committes of
Setco Automotive Limiced

MName of the Director

Mr. Ashok Kumar Jha

Date of Birth

April 18, 1947

Qualifications

Graduation from St. Scephen's Gollege in Economics and
Masters from the Delhl School of Economics. Masters Degree
in Develapment Economics from the Australian Mational
Unversity, Canbarra

Specislised Expartise

IAS officer from the AP cadre, He retired as the Finance
Secretary, Ministry of Finance, Government of India. He has
also served extensively in the Ministry of Economic Affairs.
Post retirement, he joined the industry as President of
Hyundai Motors

MNa. of Shares held in the Company

4,000

Diractorships in othar Companias

1. MCX Stock Exchange Ltd.
2. Muznweedu Seeds Limited

3. Great Eastern Energy Corporation Limited

Committes positions held*

Mearmbar af

1.  Audit Commictes and Remuneration Committee of
Setoco Automotive Limited,

2. Aemuneration Committes of MCX Stock Exchange Limited,

3. Micro Economics & Corporate Advocacy Sub Committee,
Audit Committes and Nomination Committes of
Muziveadu Seeds Limited

*Committees considerad are Audit Committes and Shareholders' [ Investor's Grievence Committes including that of

Seteo Autaomotive Limited,
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INDEPENDENT
AUDITORS’ REPORT

o
THE MEMBERS OF
SETCO AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED

* Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SETCO AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED ("the Company”], which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2013, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended, and & summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

* Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Managemeant is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair vimw of the financial positian, financial performanoe and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting Standards referrad to in Section 211030} of tha Companlas Act, 1956 ("the Act"), This responsibility
Includes the deslgn, implementation and maintenance of internal cantrals relevant ta the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from materisl misstatemant,
whether due to freud or erron

* Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our sudit. We conducted our audit
in eaccordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by he Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial staternents are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audic evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial statamants. Tha procaduras selected depand on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of tha
risks of material misstatament of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or arror In making those risk
sssessments, the suditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures thet are approprigte in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing &n opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control, An sudit also includes
evaluating the appropristeness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by the Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We belisve
that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

= Dpinion

In our opinion and to the best of cur information and aceording to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statemants give the information required by the Act in the manner o0 required and give a true and fair view
in confarmity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(8] in tha case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as st 31 March, 2013;
(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit end Loss, of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date; and
{c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Company for the year ended on that date.

* Emphasis of Matter

Trade Receivables and other debit and credit balances are subject to reconciliation and/or confirmation
[Refer Maote Mo, 380G

Our opinion is not gualified in respect of this matter
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+* Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Heport] Order, 2003 as amended by the Companies [Auditor's repart)
(Amendment) Order 2004, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 227(44A) of the Act, we
enclose in the Annexure, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

As required by Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

Wea have obtained all the information and axplanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit,

In owr opinion, proper books of eccount as required by law have bean kept by the Company so far as it sppears from
our examination of those books,

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profic and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profic and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement comply with che
Accounting Standards referred to in Section 211(3C) of the Act.

On the basis of the written represantations received from the Directors as on 31 March 2013 taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified 85 on 371 March 2013 from being appointed as a
Director in terms of Section 27401) (g] of the Act.

For MANESH MEHTA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
[Firm Registration Mo, 115832W)
(M. P. Mehtal
Place: Mumbai Partner

Data: 29" May, 2013 Membership Mo, 036032




ANNEXURE TO
THE INDEPENDENT
AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Aeferred to in paragraph under the heading “Aeport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of
even datel

1

In respect of ite fived aesets:

al The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including guanticative detcails and
gituatian of fixed assats on the basis of avallable information.

bl As per the information and explenations given to us, thera is a phased program of physical verification of fued
assets as adopted by the Company, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of the asssts. As informed, no material discrepancies wers noticed on such
verification

¢l In our opinion and acocording to the information & explanations given to us, no substantial part of the fixed
gssets has been disposed off during the year and hence, going concern status of the Company is not affected.

In respect of ite inventories:

al According to the information and explanations given to us, inventories (excluding stocks with third parties)
were physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable intervals,

k]  According to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical verification of
inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adeguate in relation to size of the Company and
the nature of its business.

¢l  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has maincained
proper records of its inventores, No material discrepancias ware naticed on physical verification of invantory

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither granted nor taken any loans
toffrom Companies, firms or other parties covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is adeguate internal control
system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business with regard to purchase fixed
assets and sale of goods. The inventory control system with regard to inventory managemeant including purchase
of inventory needs to be further strengthened. Howeaver, in our opinion, there is no continuing failure to correct
major weaknassas In such internal controls.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that particulars of contracts or
arrangements that nesd to be entered in the Register mainteined in pursuance of Section 307 of the Companies
Act, 1956, have been 50 entered. In our opinion and according to the information & explanations given to us, the
transactions made in pursuance of such contracts or arrangements exceeding the value of Rupees Five Lecs have
been made at prices which prima facie appear reasonable as per information available with the Company.

Acecording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the
public within the meaning of section BBA and 5844 of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules framed there under:

In our opinion, tha Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the nature of
its business,

‘We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost
Accounting Records) Rules, 2011 prescribed by the Central Government under Section 20801)d) of the
Companies Act, 1956 and are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed cost records have been maintained.
Wi have, howewver, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are
accurate or complete.



10.

11.

12

13.

14.

15.

18.
17.
18.

18.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of books of
acoount;

al The Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees Scate Insurance, VAT, Central Sales Tax, Income Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and Cess with
appropriate authorities though there have been few instances of delay in deposition in respect of Provident
Fund, Employee State Insurance, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Tax Deducted at Source and Professional Tax
According to the information and explanations given to us, there are na undisputed items outstanding for
more than six months as of 31st March, 2013.

b}  According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no disputed amounts remaining unpaid
in respect of VAT, Central Sales Tax, Excise duty, Service Tax, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Cess and Custom Duty.

The Company does not have acocumulated losses as at 31.03.2013. The Company has not incurred cash losses
during the current year and in the immediately preceding financial year

In our opinion and according to the information & explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted In
repayment of dues with regard to loans obtained from banks. The Company has not taken laan from any financial
institution nor issued any Debentures.

The Campany has given guarantees for loans taken by its foreign subsidiaries from banks. In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and conditions of the said guarantees are
not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans availed by che
Company during the year were, prima facie, applied for the purposes for which the loans were obtained.

Accarding to the infarmation and explanations given to us and based on our axamination of the Balance Sheet an
an overall basis, we are of the opinion that, prima facie, short-term funds amounting to Rs. 8,44,48,470/- have
been used for long-term investment in non-current assets.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties or companies coverad in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 during the year.

The Company has not issued any Debentures during the year:
The Company has not ralsed any money from public issue during the year

To the bast of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and axplanations given to us, no fraud on
or by the Company was noticed or reported during the year

In our opinion and as per the information and explanations given to us, the nature of the Company's
businessfactivities during the year is such that clauses &il, il and i) of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 20032 are not applicable.

For MANESH MEHTA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
[Firm Registration No. 115832W)
(M. P. Mehtal

Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: 28" May, 2013 Membership Mo, 036032
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BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 MARCH, 2013

[As.]

Mote No. As at 31" March, 2013 As at 31" March, 2012
EQUITY & LIABILITIES :
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 2 266,721,130 176,437 600
Rezerves & Surplus 3 1.451,961.901 1.0561,636,554
1.718,B83,031 1,228,074,154
Share Application Money
Pending Allotmant a 256,270 4,891,769
Non-current Liabilities
Long-Term Barrowings 5 88,081,305 56,525,465
Deferred Tax Liabilicy (net) B 58,708,000 55,566,000
Long- Term Provisions 7 7.798. 776 5.001.062
156,690,081 117,082,527
Current Liabilities
Short-Term Borrowings 8 1,281,840,006 1.0417,195,171
Trade Payables 9 344,453,238 457,771,742
Other Current Liabilities 10 122,763,663 170,045,640
Shaort Term Provisions 11 81,856,169 93,524,985
1.851,063.076 1,762,537.548
TOTAL 3,726,551,458 3,112,585,888
ASSETS:
Non Current Assets
Fixed Assets 12
- Tanglble Assets 1.044,728.940 727.926,587
- Intangible Assets 87.203.587 35,099 985
- [Capital Work-in-Progress 54,488.670 44 042,032
Intangible Assets under
Davalapment 74.712.020 75.342.830
1.241,134.227 - B82,411,834
Mon-Current Investments 13 483,088, 783 343,083,783
Long-Ferm Loans & Advances 14 235,712,843 120,495,508
Trade Recelvables 15 - B395,270
718,812 626 454,280,561
Current Assets
Current Investments 16 - 72,051,800
Inventories 17 B0O8,.557.847 476,191,835
Trade Receivablas 18 B45,B847.713 900,808,405
Cash and Cash Equivalents 19 17,112,787 71,809,254
Short-Term Loans & Advances 20 295,086,258 254,662,209
Other Current Assets - 170,000
1,766,604,605 1,775,883.603
TOTAL 3,726,551,458 3,112,595,998

Metes including Significant Accounting Paolicles are an intagral part of the financlal statements: 1 to 50

As per our report of even date attached
For Manesk Meahta B Assoclates

Chartered Ascountants
(Firm Repgistration Mo, @ 115832W)

Manesh P. Mehta
Partnear
Membership Mo : 038032

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 28, 2013

Harish Shath
Chairman & Managing Director

Arun Arara
Director

Satish Deshpande

Director

Flace : Mumbai

Date: May 28, 2013

For and on behalf of the Board

Udit Shath
Executiva Director

Ashak Kumar Jha
Director

Vinay Shahane
Associate Vice President - Finance

Shvetal Vakil
Executive Director

Bhalchandra Malk
Director

Mikir Mehta
Company Secratary



STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 317 MARCH, 2013

[Rs.]
MNote No. Year Ended Year Ended
31" March 2013 31" March 2012
REVENUE:
RAevenue from Operations 3,658,707,880 3,816,871 944
Less: Excise Duty 291,873,183 263,187,356
Revenue from Operations (Met) 21 3.407.834,6987 3,653,784,588
Other Income 22 85,197,440 35,313,226
3,493,032,137 3,689,097,814
EXPENSES:
Cost of Materizls and Components Consumed 23 2,148.898,028 2.241,854 408
Furchase of Traded Goods - -
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and
Wark in Progress (Increasel 24 (28,956,231 (54,088.803)
Employee Benefit Expenses 25 250,388,289 242,874,488
Finance Cost 26 173.578,B06 165,536,745
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 12 891.811,631 80,644 568
Miscellaneous Expenditure Amortised 27 170,000 170,000
Other Expenses 28 610,690,753 580,487,058
3,185,541 ,287 3.237, 497,465
Profit/[Loss) before Exceptional ltems and Tax 287,430,850 451,500,348
Exceptional lcems 29 - 28,440,454
Profic Before Tax 257,490,850 423,159,885
Less: Provision for Taxation :
- Provision of Corporate Tax 59.521,225 84,684,775
- Deferred Tax Adjustments 4,143,000 5,730,000
MAT Credit Entitlament
- Previous Periods (50.884.979)
- Current Year ao (39,681,788) [(40,563.356)
- Tax adjustment for Earlier year 147,337 -
24,118,774 (1,043,559
PROFIT AFTER TAX 273,371,076 424,203,454
Earnings Par Share (Face value of Rs. 10/~ each) a1
Before Considering Exceptional ltems
- Basic 10.28 17.10
- Diluted 10.27 17.08
Afcer Considering Exceptional Items
- Basic 10.28 16.03
- Diluted 10.27 16.01
Mates including Significant Accounting Policies are an integral part of tha financial statemeants: 1 ta 50
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For Manesh Mehta B Assoclates Harish Sheth Udit Shath Shvetal Vakil

Chairman & Managing Director Exmcutive Diractor

Chartered Accountants

[Firm Regiscracion No. @ 1 15832W) Arun Arara Ashok Kumar Jha
Director Director
Manesh P, Mehta Satish Deshpande Vinay Shahane

Partner Direckor Associate Vice President - Finance
heermbership Mo, | 036032
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbsai

Dace: May 28, 2013 Date: May 28, 2013

Exacutive Director

Bhalehandra Nalk
Director

Mikir Mehkta
Company Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31% MAACH, 2013

[As.]
2012-2013 2011-2012
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
MNet Profit Before Tax 287,480,850 423,158,895
Adjustment for
Depreciation 81.811.631 B80.644.568
Miscellaneous Expenses Written off 170,000 170,000
LossfiProfit] on Sele of Assets 466,000 531,833
Interest Expansa 173,578,808 165,536,745
Interest Income (25,824,887 (3,228,416]
Dividend Income (2,41,06,882)
Miscellaneous Income (23,64,511) -
Corporate & Wealth tax (58,668,562) 84,664,775)
MAT Cradit Entitlemant 49,691,788 81,438,334
Employea Stock Options Cost (10,5700 2,110,482
Operating Profit (Loss) before
Working Capital Changes 491,233,683 E75,700,748
Trade Receivables 55,755,863 (240,975,240]
Inventories (132,3668,012) (131,063,088]
Loans and Advances (154,903,947 (107.089,678)
Trade Payables {113,278.505] 156,000,818
Other Liabilivies 23,773,234 B8.957.378
Cash Flow Generated fram Operations 170,214,416 362,530,936
Direct Taxes [ Tax deducted at Source) (737.438) 385,681
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 169,476,980 362,916,617
. GASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fised Assets (130,204,872) (187,388,9E5)
Sale of fixad Assets 484 694 30252917
Intangible Asset (35,430,521} (55,579,6878]
Interest Income 25,824,867 3,226,416
Dividend Income 2.41,06,882 -
Central Cash Subsidy - 3,000,000
Decrease/lincrease)l in Investmeant (77.948,1000 (128,000,000
Net Cash used in Investing Activities 1193,167.,050) (335,488,307




CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2013

[Rs.]
2012-2013 2011-2012
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Cash Credic 100,744, B35 294,202,488
Proceeds from Short Term Loans 200,000,000 110,000,000
Proceads from Term Loans 79,818,500 53,457,126
Repayment of Borrowings (167,285,983) [188,880.096)

Interest paid (173,578,B08]
Miscellaneous Income 23.64,.511

Share Application Money Received 8,798,335
Dividend & Dividend Distribution Tax (82,708,833]
Dividend of Previous year including Tax thereon (356,958]
Net cash flow from Financing Activities (31,105,397
Net increase in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C) (54,796,867
Dpening Cash and Cash equivalents 71,908,254
Closing Cash and Cash equivalents 17,112,787

[165,536,745)

4,881,768
(B2,024.078)

26,110,457
53,537,777
18,371,477
71,909,254

Notas :

1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect method' as set out in the Accounting
Standard -3 on Cash Flow Statements, issued by the Insticute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2. Previous year's figures have bean regrouped [ restated [ reclassified wheraver necassary.

3. Cash and Cash Equivelents include cash on hand and deposit accounts held with Scheduled Banks.

Motes including Significant Accounting Policies are an integral part of the financial statements: 1 to 50

For and on behalf of the Board
Harish Sheth Udit Sheth
Chairman & Maneging Director Executive Director

As per our report of even date attached
For Manesh Mehta & Associates

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. : 115832W) Arun Arora Ashok Kumar Jha
Director Director

Manesh P. Mehta Satish Deshpande
Partner Director
htembership Mo, : 336032

Vinay Shahane
Associate Vice President - Finance

PFlace - Mumbai
Date: May 28, 2013

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 29, 2013

Shvetal Vakil
Executive Director

Bhalchandra Naik
Director

Mihir Mehta
Company Secretary
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1.2

1.3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General

The Financiel Statements are prepared under
historical cost convention (Except for certain
fixed assets which are revalued] on sccrual basis
and they are in consonance with generally
accepted accounting principles in India and
applicable Accounting Standards notified ws 211
(3C) & other relevant provislons of the
Companies Act, 1856,

Use of Estimates

1.4

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make
estimates and essumptions that affeck the
reported amounts of Assets and Liabilities and
digclosure of contingent liebilities at the date of
the financial statements and the results of
operations during the reparting period. Although
these estimates are based upon management’s
best knowledge of current events and actions,
actual results could differ from these estimates.

Fixed Assets [ Intangible Assets

i. Fixed Assets are stated at cost of
acquisition/construction except for Land &
Buildings which are stated at revalued
amounts as at that date based on external
valuers” report, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The
cost of fixed assets includes direct/indirect
apportioned expanses incurred for the
purpose of acquiring fixed assets, net of
cenvat credit on gualifying assets, Press Toals
and such type of machinery items developed in
house are capitalized at direct cost plus
overheads and standing charges.

1.5

ii. Pre-operative eXpenses, COMPrising revenue
expenses incurred up to the date of
commencament of production are apportionad
Lo fixed asseLs.

lil. Expenditure lincluding cechnical know-how] ,
identifizble and reliably measurable, incurred
on product development yielding futura
economic benefits is recognized as internally

NOTES FORMING PART OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

generated Intangible Asset as per Accounting
Standard 26 on “Intangible Assets”. Ocher
Intangible Assets are stated at cost of
acquisition net of cenvat credic less
accumulated amaortizacion.

Depreclation/Amortization

i. Depreclation s charged on straight-line
methad (SLAI, at the rates and in the
manner prescribed in Schedule XV of the
Companies Act, 1856 except in case of
revalued assets which are depreciated over
revised residual useful life of the sssets as
determined by the external valuers. The
additional charge of depreciation on account
of revaluation is withdrawn from revaluation
resarve and is crediced to the statement of
profic and less. Depreciation on additions
during the year to fixed assets is charged on
pro-rata basis.

ii. Payments for Long Term leasehaold land and
expenses incurred for the development of
such land are amortised over a period of
lease.

iii. Intangible Assets are amortized as follows:

al Product Development: over a period of ten
years after commencement of commercial
production of relevant itam.

b} Computer Sofewara (including License
fees): over a period of three years.,

o)l Website Development: over a period of
threa years.

Lang Term Investmants are stated at cost.
Pravision for diminution is made when such
diminution is considered ather than temporary in
nature.

Inventories

Imventories are valued in sccordance with
Accounting Standard [AS)-2 "Valuation of
Irventories” at lower of cost (exclusive of taxes
and cenvat credits availed on inputs) and net
realizable value. Raw material, Spares and
Packing material are valued on weightad average



basis. Finished Goods and Work-in-Progress are
valued at aggregate cost determined, comprising
material cost and manufacturing ocverheads.
Finished Goods include Excise Duty. Scrap is
valued at realizable value,

1.7 Impairment of Assets

Impairment of assets is recognized when there is
an indication of impairment. On such indication,
the recoverable amount of assat is estimated
and if such estimation is less than its book value,
the book value is reduced to its recoverahble
amount,

1.8 Revenue Recognition

8) Sales and Services are accounted for on
dispatch of products from the works and
which are followed by transfer of risk and
reward to the customers up to the time the
financial statements of the Company are
approved,

bl Insurance Claims are accounted as and when
admitted.

¢} Other income is accounted on accrual basis
axcept when the realizetion of such income is
uncertain. Dividend income is accounted when
right to receive is established.

1.8 Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded atc
monthly exchange rates as notified by the
concarnad authorities. Maonatary assets and
liabilities denominated in fareign currency ara
restated at yesr end exchanga rates. Non
monetary Items (Investments) denomingted in
foreign currency are stated using the exchange
rate on the date of transaction. Exchange
differences ariging on settlement of
transactions and on restatement of monetary
icems are recognized as income or expense in the
year in which they arise, except in respect of Che
liabilicies, if any for acquisition of fixad assats,
where such exchange difference is adjusted in
the carrying cost of fixed assets.

1.10 Cenvat Credit

Cenvat credit aveilable on the material inputs is
adjusted against consumption, Cenvat credit
available on capital goods is adjusted against
cost of fixed assets. Cenvat credit remaining
unutilized is shown as receivables in Short Term
Loans and Advances.

1.11 Miscellaneous Expenditure

i. Feas for Increase in Aucthorized Share Capital
are charged to the statemeant of Profit and
Loss .

1.12 Selling/ Marketing Expenses

i. Warranty is extended on products sold.
Warranty expenses are sccrued { accounted

as and when claim is accepted.

Commission, Discount and other expenses
payable on sales are recognized on
determination of amount payable in
accordance with arrangements /[ contracts
with the parties.

Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits

Short tarm employes benefits are recognized
as an expense at the undiscounted amounts
in the statement of Profit and Loss of the
year in which the related services are
rendered.

Defined Contribution Plans

Provident Fund & ESIC are defined
contribution schemes established under a
Stete Plan. The contrbutions to the schameas
agre charged to the statement of Profit and
Loss in the year when the contributions
become due.

Defined Benefit Plans

The Campany has a defined banafit gratuity
plarn. Every employee who has complated five
years or more of service gets & gratuity on
post employment at 15 days salary last
drawn salary] for each completed year of
services as per the rules of the Company. The
aforesaid liability is provided for on the basis
of an actuarial valuation made using Project
Unit Credit Method at the end of the financial
year. The scheme is funded with an insurance
company in the form of a gualifying insurance
policy. Actuarial gainsflosses are recognized
in statement of Profit and Loss in the yaar in
which they arisa.

Compensated Absences

Employees are entitled to accumulate leave
subject to certain limits for future
encashment. The liability in respect of leave
ancashmant is provided for on the basis of
actuarial valuation made at the and of the
financial year using Project Unit Credit
Method, The said lisbility is not funded,

1.14 R & D Expenses

Revenue expenses pertaining to research
activities are charged to statement of Profit
and Loss under the respective heads of
EXpENSes.

Expenditure incurred on fixed assets used for
R & D is capitalizad under the head "Fixed
Assebs,

Expenditure incurred on development
activities which do not gualify as Intangible
Asset is charged to statement of Profic and
Loss.
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1.15

1.16

1.17

1.18

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost that are attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of
gualifying assets are capitalized as a part of cost
of such assets. All other borrowing costs are
recognized as expense in the period in which they
are incurred.

Taxes on Income

i. Provision for current tax is made for the
amount of tax payable in respect of taxabla
incamea far the yaar under Income Tax Act,
1861, Unutilized MAT credit is recognized.

i, Deferred tax is recognized on timing
differences; being the difference between
taxable income and accounting income that
originate in one peried and are capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods.
Deferred tax assecs are recognized only to
the axtent thera is vircual certainty of its
realization.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

i. Provisions in respect of present obligations
arising out of past events are made in the
accounts when reliable estimates can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

ii. Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of a
note to the Financial Statements, afcer
careful svaluation by the management of
the facts and legal aspacts of tha
matter involved.

Earnings per Share

The earnings considered for ascertaining the
Companys Earnings Per Share [EPS) comprises
the net profit after tax. The number of shares
used in computing Basic EPS is the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the
year. The number of shares used in computing

1.19

1.20

diluted EPS comprises the weighted average
shares considered for deriving basic EPS, and
also the weighted average number of equity
shares that would be issued on the conversion of
all dilutive potential equity shares. In case of
dilutive potential equity shares, the difference
between the number of shares issuable and the
number of shares that would have been issued at
fair value ara treated as diluted potential equity
shares. Dilusive potential equity shares are
deamed converted as of the beginning of the
period, unless issued at a later date.

Employee Stock Option Scheme

Stock Options granted to the employvees under
the stock option scheme established are
evaluated as per the accounting treatment
prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Schamel Guidelines,
1999, The Comparny follows the intrinsic valua
method of accounting for the options and
accordingly, the excess of market value of tha
stock options as on date of grant aver the
exercise price of the options, if any, is recognized
as deferred employee compensation and is
charged to the statement of profit and loss on
graded vesting basis over the vasting period of
the options. The unamortized portion of the
deferred employes compensation is netted out
against "Stock Options Outstanding”

Government Grants

i. Govarnment grant is recaognized when there is
reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and all relevant conditions are
complied with.

ii. Grant received by way of investment subsidy
in relation to total investment is credited to
capital resarve.



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013
2 SHARE CAPITAL

2.1 Authorized, issued, subscribed and fully paid - up: (Rs.)
Particulars 31 March 2013 31" March 2012
Authorized Capital:
5,00,00,000 (3,00,00,000) Equity Ehares of As. 10 each 500,000,000 300,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital:

26672113 M1 76437650) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 266,721,130 176,437,600

a. The Company has only one class of eguity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder of
equity share is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees; the
dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

b. During the year ended 31st March 2013, Dividend of Rs. 2.65 per share (Previous year Rs. 4/- per sharel is
recognized as amount distributable to equity share holders.

¢. In the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of equity sharas will be antitled to receive remaining
assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to thair shareholding.

2.2 Reconciliation of number of shares sutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting peried

31" March 2013 31" March 2012
MNumber Rs. Number Rs.

Egquity Shares
Ag at the beginning af the year 17,643,760 176,437,800 17,643,760 176,437,600
Add ; Share issued on exercise of
Employee Stock Options 168,082 1,680,820 - -
Add . Bonus shares issued during the year B.860,.271 BB.602.710 - -

26,672,113 266,721,130 17,643,760 176,437,600
Less : Changes, if any during the year - - -
Dutstanding at the end of the year 26,672,113 266,721,130 17,643,760 176,437,600

2.3 Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contractis) without payment
being received in cash, bonus shares and shares bought back for the period of 5 years immediately preceding
March 31, 2013.

31" March 13 | 31" March 12| 31" March 11
Mumber Number Number

Equity shares with voting rights

Equity shares sllotted as fully paid bonus shares

by Capitalisetion of Securities Premium & General Reserve 8,880,271 - B.B21,880
2.8 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

31" March 2013 31" March 2012
Mame of Shareholders MNumber of % Holding Number of % Holding
Equity shares Equity shares

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid

Seteo Engineering Private Limited

[PFromoter Group) 13,142,769 49,28 8,751,845 49 66

MNew Vernon Private Equity Limited d,282,000 12,34 2,135,000 12.44
2.5 For details of shares reserved for issue under the Employee Stock Option Plan (ESDP) of the Company, refer

note 47
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MAHACH 2013

3

RESERVE & SURPLUS

[A=.]

Particulars

31 March 2013

31" March 2012

(il Capital Reserve

al On forfeiture of Shares 21,000

bl  Cash Subsidy 21,000

As per Last Balance Sheet 3,000,000 -

Add: Central subsidy for Uttarakhand Unit. - 3,000,000

Tatal 4,021,000 4,021,000
i) Revaluation Reserve

As per Last Balance Sheet -

Add: On Revaluation of Land and Building 285,848,329 -

Less: Transferred to Statement of Profis and Loss - -

Tatal 285,849,329 -
liii} Securities Premium Reserve

As per Last Balance Sheet 48,281,200 48,281,200

Add:- Received during the year on exercise of employee

stock options 15,387,960

Less: Amount Utilised towards Issue of fully pald Bonus Shares (45.281.2000 -

Tatal 15,387,960 49,281,200
(iv) Employee Stock ODptions outstanding

As per Last Balance Sheet 2,815,606 705,144

Add: Amounts recorded on grants/maodifications/cancellations

during tha year - 2,110,462

Less:- Transferred to Securities Premium on exercise of

Employea Stock Options (2.,614.519) -

Tatal 201,087 2,815,606
(vl General Reserve

As per Last Balance Sheet 153,458,271 103,458,271

Add: Transferred from Statement of Profic and Loss 50,000,000 50,000,000

Less: Amount Utilized towards issue of fully paid Bonus Shares (39.321.,5100 -

Tatal 164,137,761 153,459,271
(vil Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss

As per Last Balance Sheat 843,058,477 550,880,085

Add: Profit for the year 273,371,078 424,203,454

Less:- Appropriations

Proposed Dividend (70,694,331) (70,575,040)

Corporate Dividend Tax (12.014.502) 11.448.038)

Dividend of Previous year including Tax thereon [B355,858) -

Transfer to General Reserve (50,000,000 (50,000,000)

Total 983,364,764 843,059,477

Tatal (i ta wil 1,451,961,901 1,051,636,554




NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

4 SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT
Ehare application money pending allotment represents application money received from employses on exerciss of
stock options granted and vested under the ESOP

31" March 2013 31" March 2012
Number IRs.) Number IRs.]
Share Application money pending allotment 3,300 225,270 45,308 4,891,769
- Term and Conditions Equity Shares of face value of Equity Shares of face value of
As. 10 each at Premium under Rs. 10 each at Premium under
Employee Stock Option Employes Stock Option
Scheme-2010 Schama-2010
- Mumber of Shares proposed to ba issued 3300 45302
- The amount of Premium per share As.52 (As. 7267 Hs.B3 /Fs. 114
- The period before which such shares are
to be allotted 30th May 2013 Allotted in April 2012

Whether Company has sufficient authorized
share capital to cover the share capital
amount an allatment of Shares aut of such
share application money Yes Yes
Interest accrued on amount due for refund MIL MIL
The pericd for which share application money
has been pending beyond the period for
gllotment as mentioned in the share
application form along with reasons for such
share application money baing pending M. A ML A

5 LONG TERM BORROWINGS {Rs.]

Particulars 31® March 2013 | 31" March 2012

Term Loans

From Banks

Secured 88,081,305 56,464,635

Un secured - -

From other parties

Secured - 80,830

Unsecured - -
89,081,306 56,525,465

The above amount includes Secured Borrawings 89,081,305 56,525,465

Unsecured Borrowings

Indian Rupee term loan from Bank of Baroda is repayable in 18 quarterly installments each of Rs. 71,B7,500y- to
be repaid by March, 2015, The loan is secured by first pari passu charge on Company's fixed assats (excluding
carsfvehicles) and the second charge on pari passu basis on stocks and book debts as collateral security

Indian Aupee term loan from HOFC Bank is repayable by March 2015 in varying monthly installments ranging
from As. 7B214/-to Rs. BSES5/-and is secured against the vehicles purchased.

Indian Aupee term loan from Benk of Baroda is repayable in 16 guarterly installments each of As, 45,87 500/
to be repaid by June, 2017, The loan is secured by first pari passu charge on Company’s fixed assets (excluding
cargfiehicles) and the second charge on par passu basis on stocks and book debts as collateral security
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MAHACH 2013

6 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) [As.)
Particulars 21" March 2013 | 21" March 2012
Timing differences related to Fixed Assets 175,668,000 171,261,000
Met deferred tax liability 58,708,000 55,566,000
Total provision made in Statement of Profit and Loss 4,143,000 5,730,000

7 LONG TERM PROVISONS (Rs.)
Particulars 31" March 2013 | 31" March 2012
Provision fer employea beneafits
Provision for Gratuity 2,203,430 1,248,824
Provision for compensated absences 5,586,346 3,754,238
Total 1!"5:”‘ 5!“11-““

B SHORT TERM BORROWINGS (R=.)

Particulars

31" March 2013

31" March 2012

Loans repayable on demand:
Working Capital Loan from Banks

- Secured
- Unsecured

Total

1.031,840,006 931,185,171
260,000,000 110,000,000
1,291,940,006 1,081,195,171

Working Capital Loans are secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of current assets including stocks, book
debts etc. and second charge on entire fixed assets of the Company on paripassu basis.
Unsecured Loan from ICICI Bank of As. 20,00,00,000/- is Guaranteed by Personnel guarantee of Chairman & Managing

Director of the Company.
8 TRADE PAYABLES

[As.]

Particulars

31" March 2013

31" March 2012

Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises
Ochers
Total

344,483,238

457,771,742

344,493,238

457,771,742

The Company has not received information from suppliers or service providers, whether they are covered under Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises (Development) Act, 2006 and hence, it has not been possible to give the reguired
infermation relating to such suppliers and amounts unpaid, if any, as at year end.

10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES [(As.]
Particulars 31" March 2013 | 31" March 2012
Dther Liabilities
Payable towards Statutory lisbilities 36,853,581 27,778,191
Payahle to Employees 26,313,894 23,839,385
Current Maturities of Term Loan [ Refer Note no.5 ) 43,702,111 114,432,032
Interest accrued and due 3,687,526 2,882,928
Creditors for Capital Expenditure 12,186,551 1,102,104
Total 122,763,663 170,045,640

11 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS [As.)
Particulars 31" March 2013 | 31" March 2012
Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuity 3,128,863 2,352,642
Provision for compensated absences 1,486,248 1,109,476
Others
Proposed Dividend 70,684,331 70,575,040
Corporate Tax on Dividend 12,014,502 11,448,036
Provision for Taxation (Net of Taxes Paid) 4,521,225 8,038,801
Total 91,856,169 893,524,985
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MAHACH 2013

13 NON CURRENT INVESTMENT (Long Term) [(As.}
Particulars 31" March 2012 | 31" March 2012
13.1 Trade Investment (ungquoted)

Investment in Subsidiary Companies (At cost):-
i B,00,000 (8,00,000] Equity Shares of £ 1 each fully paid up

of wholly owned foreign subsidiary - Setco Automotive

LK Ltd. (LK) 64,840,000 84,840,000
il 1.28,778 (1,28,778)] Equity Shares of MUR 100 each fully

paid up of whaolly owned foreign subsidiary -

WEW Holdings Ltd. (Mauritius) 18,080,525 18,080,525
il 2,15.014 (2,15.014) 0% Redeemable Preference Shares of

MUR 100 each fully paid up of wholly owned foreign

subsidiry - WEW Holdings Ltd. (Mauritius) 31,678,008 31,678,008
Investment in Associate Concerns (At cost):-
0 8,70,000 9,70,000) Equity Share @ Rs.50/- each fully

paid up of SE Transstadia Pvt. Ltd. 48,500,000 48,500,000
il 31.900.000 (16,900,000 5% 15 years Non Cumulative

Redeemable Preference Share @ Rs.10/- each fully paid of

Setco Engineering Pvt, Ltd. 318,000,000 169,000,000
Mon Trade Investment (unquated) (At castl:-
0 10 (10] Equity Shares of Rs, 25/- each af

Kalol Urban Co.op.Bank Ltd. 250 250
Total 483,009,783 333,089,783

13.2 Investment in Setco Engineering Pvt. Ltd. have been made in terms of revised investment limits approved
by Board of Directors of the Company in Meeting held on Gth August 2012,
13.3 Investment in the equity shares of As. 10/~ each of SE Transtadia Pvt.Ltd., have been made at a premium

of As. 40/- per share based on the future projections and relative worth of the investee company.

14 LONG TERM LDANS AND ADVANCES [As.]
Particulars 31" March 20132 | 31° March 2012
Unsecured, considered good
Capital Advances 48,483,188 18,347,182
Other Deposits 13,031,535 9,758,511
MAT Credit Entitlement 131,130,122 91,438,334
Loans And Advances to related parties
Unsecured, considered good 43,206,227 B51,471
Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Advance to Creditors 8,851,770 300,000
Total 235,712,843 120,485,508

15 TRADE RECEIVABLES (Rs.)
Particulars 31" March 2013 | 31 March 2012
Unsecured, considered good
Outstanding for & period exceeding six months from the dete they
are dus for payment = BR2S5,270
Total - 695,270

16 CURRENT INVESTMENT (Rs.]
Particulars 31" March 2013 | 31 March 2012

1030 (10300 11% Cumulative Redeemable Preferance Shares of
3 1500 each fully paid up of whaolly owned foreign subsidiary
= Batco Automotive N A Inc. (USA)

Tatal

72,051,900

72,051,900




NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

17 INVENTORIES [Rs.)
Particulars 31° March 2013 | 31" March 2012
Raw Materials 276,143,738 256,868,152
Work n- Progress 128.016.948 121.206.729
Finished Goods [ incl Sales in transit Rs.2,37,60,321 (Previous year
Re. 2,27,30,187] (Refer Mote No.32] 158,085,401 67.609.485
Stores & Packing Materials 43,708,244 29,814,049
Scrap 603,515 893,420
Total 608,557,847 476,191,835

18 TRADE RECEIVAELES

(Rs.)

Particulars

31" March 2013

31" March 2012

Unsecured, considered good

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they

are due for payment 110,883,816 51.805,746
Other Debts 734,853,837 B458.102,680
Total 845,847,713 900,908,405
18 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS [As.]

Particulars

31" March 2013

31" March 2012

Cash and Cash Equivalents:-

Cash Balances 1.842,278 3,959,899
Bank Balances 15,470,511 67.949,355
Total 17,112,787 71,909,254
Of the above, balances that mast the definition of Cash and Cash Equivalents as per AS-3
Cash Flow Statements is Rs. 1.71,12.787/- (Previous year Rs. 7.19,08,254/-)

20 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (A=)

Particulars

31% March 2013

31" March 2012

Other Deposits
Unsecured, considersd good

Loans And Advances to related parties

Unsecured, considered good
Setoo Automotive (MAD Inc.
Setoco Automotive (UKD Ltd.
Western Engineering Works

Transstadia Technologies Private Ltd.

EE Trensstadia Private Ltd,

Advances recoverable in cash or kind

Prepaid Expenses
Advance for Goods & Services
Dther Loans And Advances
Balance with Central Excize
Employees Advances
Statutory dues receivable - VAT

- Excise

- Service Tax

- Ochers
Total

840,914 103,478
25.438.153 13.854.693
87.685,000 47,472,083
57,810,381 56,788,558

1.042.000 2.333.802
4,864,514 1,489,050
7.523,073 5.716,872
B3.645,768 84,817 488
1.457.806 1.276.629
1.265,108 1.501.376
30.072,103 17.714,233
3.640.281 2.621.649
7.316,747 B.8890,728
2,484,408 270,572
285,086,258 254,662,209
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MAHACH 2013

21 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS INET] (Rs.)
Particulars ¥Year ended ¥Year ended
31" March 2013 31" March 2012
Sales of Finished Goods 3,878,808,325 4,042 471,849
Tatal 3,876,808,325 4,042,471,849
Less:-Sales in Transit 31,787,285 31,438,815
Less:- Sales Taxes B VAT 185,312,450 94,083,080
Total 3,659,707,880 3,916,971,944
Less:- Excise Duty 251.873,183 263,187,356
Tetal 3,407,834,687 3,653,784,588
22 OTHER INCOME (Rs.)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31" March 2013 31" March 2012
Management fees Services-Subsidiary 5.328,500 -
Lease Hent - 60,000
Dividend - Subsidiary 8,896,882 -
- Associate 16,210,000
Interest Income - Subsidiary 22,763,015 2,795,650
- Others 3.061 852 430,766
Miscellaneous Income 5,886,600 1,246,546
Foreign Exchange GainflLoss) (Net] 18,741,380 27,017,376
Sundry Balances Written back 3,186,298 3,741,484
Insurance Claim Received 162,915 21.384
Tatal 85,197,440 35,313,226
23 COST OF MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS CONSUMED (Rs.]
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31" March 2013 31" March 2012
Opening Stock 256,868,152 189,708,081
Add : Purchases [Met) 2.2287.173.407 2,363,245,474
Less : Clasing Stock 276,143,739 258,868,152
Less : Sales of Manufacturing Scrap 58.999,792 54,231,005
Total 2,148,838,028 2,241,854,408




NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

24 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK IN-PROGRESS (Rs.]
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31" March 2013 31" March 2012
Dpening Stoack:
Finished Goods 44,879,298 35,384,234
Work- in -Progress 121,208,729 BE.738,487
Goods- in -Transit 22,730,187 13.237.006
Scrap BS3.420 280,104
189,709,634 135,639,831
Closing Stock:
Finished Goods 135,325,080 44 879,298
Work -in -Progress 129,016,948 121,208,729
Goods- in- Transit 243,760,321 22,730,187
Scrap B03.515 893,420
288,705,864 189,709,634
Decrease/lIncrease) in Inventories Total (98,996,2301 154,069,803)
25 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Rs.)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31" March 2013 21" March 2012
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 236,085,620 215,828,780
Contribution to Employees welfare funds 17 861,804 16.534,.984
Staff Welfare expenses 15,340,875 11.510,745
Total 269,388,299 242,874,489
Including managerial remuneration of Rs. 2,85,10.400/- (Pravious year Rs. 4.87,22,000/-1, net of
Rs. 61.05.000/- (Previous year Rs. NIL) charged to associate concern.
26 FINANCE COST (Rs.]
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31" March 2013 31" March 2012
Interest Expense 153,114,833 160,917,347
Other Financial Charges 10,463,973 4,619,398
Total 173,578,806 165,536,745
27 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE AMORTISED (Rs.)
Particulars Yaar ended Year ended
31" March 2013 31" March 2012
Feas for increase in Authorized Share Capital 170,000 170,000
Total 170,000 170,000
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MAHACH 2013

28 OTHER EXPENSES (As.)

Particulars ¥Year ended ¥Year ended
31" March 2013 31" March 2012

Stores and Toals Consumed 73,590,731 70,807,173
Carriage Inward 45,645,056 45,421,213
Power and Fuel 42,122,268 38,820,426
Job work Charges 44 346,055 43,037,635
Rapairs and Maintenance ta Machinery 7.185,571 2,086,916
RAapairs to Building 1,334,285 288,214
Other Repairs 15,281,567 13,001,381
Factory Expenses 6.029.806 3,181,484
Rant 11,540,388 20,844,857
Rates and Taxes 250,012 163,746
Insurance 5.922,347 4,854,903
Corveyance 11.811,733 9,685,440
Travelling Expenses 27.448.113 25,302,355
Legal and Praofessional Charges 41.118,838 40,685,382
Statutory Auditors' Remuneration 2,000,000 1,400,000
Printing and Stationary 2,068,229 2,412,469
Communication Expenses 3,578,182 4,862,075
Books, Subzcription and Membership 802,554 348,510
Directors' Sitting Fees 485,000 300,000
Commission to Mon Executive Directors 3,240,000 4,668,000
Office Expenses 1.453,038 BB5,961
General Expenses 16.758.214 14,361,663
Advaertisement Expenses 921,178 1,352,B03
Marksting and Sales Promotion 35,502,016 32,311,173
Discount, Commission and other Expenses on Sales 107,276,071 81,677,458
Packing and Forwarding Expenses BB.870,823 91,883,258
Sundry Balance Written off 7.080,588 3,652,821
LossfiProfit) on Sale of Fixed Assat 486,000 531,933
Excise Duty on Finished Goods Stock 5,918,885 1,648,685
Total 610,690,753 560,487,058

29 ENCEPTIOMNAL ITEM
The exceptional item aof Rs. MIL (Pravious year Rs. 2,84 ,40,454/-] represents amount of charge towards sharing
of cost saving benefits in respect of Uttarakhand unit, as recoverad by a major customern

30 MAT CREDIT

During the year, Company has racognized MAT Credic of Rs. 3,896,891 ,788/- (Previous year As. 9,14 38,334/
and same i shown as adjustment from the current tax amount in the statement of profit and loss.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

31 EARNING PER SHARE [Rs.)
Particulars Current Year Previous year
Profit available to Equity Shareholders after Tax
[Before Exceptional Item] 27,23,71.076 45 26,43,808
Profit available to Equity Shareholders after Tax
[After Exceptional lbem] 27,33,71.076 42,42,03,454
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares of Bs. 10/- each
- Basic 26,691.786 26,465,640
- Diluted 28,608,171 2E6,497.290
Earnings Per Share in Rs. -

Before Considering Exceptional ltems

- Basic 10.28 17.10
= Diluted 10.27 17.08
Afvar Consldering Exceptional lcems

- Basic 10,28 16.03
- Diluted 10.27 16.01

32 SALES- IN- TRANSIT

The Products dispatched from the factory, which remained in transit in respect of which the risk and reward
have not been transferred till the date of approval of financial statements amounts to Rs. 3,17.87,995 /-

(Rs. 3,14,36,815/-). With a view to reflect true and correct position of revenue, the said amount is reduced
from total sales of the year and the stock value there of As. 2.37.60,321/- (Rs. 2,27.,30.187/-) is shown under
the head "Finished Goods™ in Note 17 under the head “Inventories”

33 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
A. Names of related parties and nature of relationship :

Sr. No. Mame of the Related Party Relationship

1 Setco Automotive LK Limited LK Subsidiary Companies

2 Setco Automotive M.A Inc. (LUSA)

3 WEW Holdings Limited, Mauritius

4 Shri Harish Sheth Key Managerial Personnal

5 Shri Shvetal Vakil

B Shri Udit Sheth

7 Weastarn Engineering Works Associate Concerns/Enterprises ovar which
B Setco Engineering Private Limiced Key Managerial Personnel are

g SE Transstadia Private Limited able to exercise significant influence
10 Transstadia (Ahmedabad) Private Limited

11 Transstadia Technologies Private Limiced

12 Transstadia Playsport Private Limiced

13 Transstadia Sport Sciencas Private Limited

14 Transstadia Capital Private Limited

15 Transstadia Technologies Private Limited

18 Transstadia Boxing India Private Limited

17 Transstadia Holdings Private Limited

18 Setco Holdings Privete Limited

18 Transstadia hospitalicy Private Limiced

20 Urdit Investments Private Limited

21 Setco Foundation

22 Smt. Urja Harshal Ehah Relative of key managerial personnel
23 Shri Harshal J. Shah
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MAHACH 2013

33 B. Transactions with Related Parties (R=s.]
Mature of Transaction Current Year Previgus Year
A) Transactions with Wholly Dwned Subsidiaries:

Export 15,08,33.614 11.23,80,751

Import 11.80,136 1.48,75.467

Expenditure including Capital items 4,08,01,538 4,45,14,340

Interest Income 2.27.63.015 27,895,650

Others Income 76.93.011 .

Dividend Income BB,96,882 -

Dutstanding at Year End:

Investmeant 11.55,99,633 18.76,51.433

Loans & Advances 15,63.29,380 B,17,78.248

Amount Receivable 18,358.43.884 12,34,37.565

Amount Payable 2.26.74, 628 2,36 ,68,986
B! Transactions with Asseciate concerns/Enterprises over which Key

Managerial Personnel are able to exercise significant influence.

Purchase, Job wark & Out sourcing Expanse - -

Investment 15,00,00,000 12,90,00,000

Lease Rent - 50,000

Expenditure Recovered 2,14,83.859 -

Dividend Income 1.92,10,000 -

Marketing Commission B8,82,21,773 5.53,04,045

Dividend paid 3,60,27,384 3,88,27.384

Setco Foundation [CSR Activity) 8.,50,000 &,00,000

Dutstanding at Year End:

Amount Receivable 5,37,16.895 * B.0§,22,411 *
€] Transactions with Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives:

Managerial Remuneration

(Excluding Commission to Non-Executive Directors) 2,85,10,400 4,67 ,22,000

Dividend Paid 00,20,8B68 80,11.536

Others :

Ralativa 5.40,000 5,76.000

Dutstanding at Year End:

Amount payable 57.689.504 1.30.06.000
* |n tarms of approval by the Central Gavernment ws 297 of the Companies Act, 19568 commission is payable to
a firm (in which the Directors are interested) on OE and SPD sales achieved 2% based on the sales figures
reported in the audited accounts. Commission payable in respect of sales during the period 2011-2012 has
been accounted during the year under review. Advance of As. §5,78,10,387/- (Rs. 5,67.99,559/-) due from the
firm has been paid during the year to be adjusted ageinst commission to be determined on approval of accounts
for the year ended 315t March, 2013 as per consistent policy followed from year to year

34 CLAUSE 32 OF LISTING AGREEMENT
Loans and Advances in the nature of loans given to Subsidiaries and Associates in terms of Clause 32 of listing
agresment,

Sr. | Name of the Company As at As at Maximum Balance | Maximum Balance
Mo. 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012 | during 2012-2013 | during 2011-2012
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs) (Rs.)
1. Setco Automotive LIK Limited
UK (Subsidiary] 8,58,52.000 | 3,35,33.000 8.,58,52.000 3,35,33.000
2 WEW Holdings Limited,
Mauritius (Subsidiaryl - 6.91.471 6.51.471 6,517,471
35 SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company is operating only in one business segment viz. Auto Components
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36 REMUNERATION TO AUDITORS FOR OTHER SERVICES (As.]
Particulars 2012-13 201112
Tex Audit 2,00,000 2.38,000
others 4,000,000 5.00,000
Total &,00,000 7,388,000
37 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS
A. Contingent Liabilities:-
il  Guarantes given by the bank aon behalf of tha Company Rs. Mil (Rs. 21,35.170/-)
il Guarantee given for £17,40 million [ £2.3 million) to ICIC| Bank Limitad, U, for ultimate subsidiary's
credic facilitles Rs.11,58,06,000/- (Rs. 18,91,08,000/-]
il Guarantee given for & 0,65 million (£ 0,65 million ) to ICIC| Bank Limited, Singapore. for ultimate
subsidiary's credit facilities Rs. 3,55,16,000/- (Rs. 3,34,23,000/-)
]  Guarantee given for § 5.8995 million ($ 5.885 milion) to Bank of Baroda, Mew York, USA for ultimate
subsidiary's credit facilities Rs. 32,75,66,800/- (Rs. 30,82 62,900/-)
vl Warranty Claims raised by Customer but not acknowledged Rs. 1.53,11,238/-~ (A=, 1,18.58,2592/-),
B. Commitments:-
il  Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for
Rs, 3,83,82,384/- (As. 3,54,78,767/-)
38 TRADE RECEIVABLES & PAYABLES
il Trade payables” balances are under reconcilistion process, Necessary adjustments, if any, will be
accounted when the same is reconciled. In respect of Trade receivables and other debit/credit balances,
balance confirmations have not been obtained and therefore, are subject to reconciliation and
adjustment if any.
iy In the opinlon of the management, current and non-curreant assets are recoverable in the normal course
of business.
39 RAW MATERIALS & COMPONENTS CONSUMED [Rs.]
Er. | Particulars 201213 2011-12
No. Value Value
1 Steel Strips 41,66,42,703 48 ,B2.47 B65
2 Springs 25.84 85,151 24,41.12.445
3 Caramic Buttons 56.80,17.925 44 42,02,074
4 Castings 57,58,65,447 55,21.38,974
5 Ocher Components 38.08,B6,594 58,73.84, 255
Total 2,20,78,97,B20 2,28,60,85,413
Less- Sales of Manufacturing Scrap 5.89,88,792 5,42.31,005
Total 2,14,88,98,028 2,24,18,54,408
40 STOCK OF WORK-IN-PROGRESS (Rs.)
Particulars 201213 201112
Value Value
Compenents for Clutch Driven Plate 7.61,83.827 7,06,892,779
Components for Clutch Cover Assly 3.83,68,B06 4,04,89,439
Components for Release Bearing Assly 1.00,.24.818 BE.BS. 888
Other Components 44,28,397 13,34,623
Tatal 12,90,16,948 12,12,06,729




82

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MAHACH 2013

41 STOCK AND TURNOVER (As.)
Particulars Opening Stock Closing Stock Sales
Clutch Driven Flate 2,01,83,538 5,18,03,823 1.78,84,81.418

[2,31,43,894) (2,01,93,539) | (1.80,88,00,8286)
Cluteh Cover Asesy 90,22, 482 4,32.92 687 1,67,88 42,528
(52.37.487) (80,22,4821 | (1,88,40,31,654)
Others Components 1,86,63,277 4,02,28,569 40,85,84,378
(70,02,853) 1,56,63,277] [34,85,39,289)
Total * 4.48,73,238 13,53,25.073 3,87,68,08,325
(3,53,84,234) (4,48,79,298) | (4,04,24,71,849)

* Excluding Sales in Transit Effect,

42 CIF VALUE DF IMPORTS (Rs.)
Particulars 2012-13 201112
Aaw Macerials, Components & Spares arts 55,65,82, 684 47.98,24,752
Capital Goods 10,789,400 22,514,352
Tatal 65,76,62,0B4 50,23,39,144

43 (il EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY: (Rs.]
Particulars 201213 201112
Technical Feas 34,41.01.500 4,06,10,520
Market Research / Marketing Expenses 2,57,33,430 1.87.45,634
Traveling Expenses 13.22,012 37,585,918
Octher Expenses B.36,720 18,07.286
Tatal 6,17,93,662 E6,558,59,366

43 (i) REMITTANCE OF DIVIDEND IN FOREIGN CURRENCY: (As.)
Particulars 2012-13 201112
Mumber of Persons (= -
MNumber of Shares 1888
Amount in Rupees 7 .288 -

44 VALUE OF IMPORTED AND INDIGENEDUS RAW MATERIALS, COMPONENTS AND STORES AND SPARES
CONSUMED AND PRECENTAGE OF EACH TO TOTAL CONSUMPTION
The Consumption of Raw Materials & Components includes consumption of Imported Components
As. 66,79,30,377/- (Rs. 52,91.84,782/-) which is 31.08% (23.05%) in total consumption

45 EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (Re.)
Particulars 2012-13 201112
Exports of Goods at FOB valua £8,00.08,542 22.21,17.842
Interest from Foresign subsidiary 2,27.63,015 27,985,680
Dividend from Foreign subsidiary BB.96,88& -
Other income from Foreign subsidiary 76.93.011
Tetal 32,93,62,450 22,49,13,592
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a6,

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Disclosure pursuant to AS - 115 (Revised) "Employee Benefits'
il Defined Contribution Plans

An amount of Rs 1,79,61.804/- (Rs. 1.55,34,984/-) (Provident Fund & ESIC) is recognized as an expensea

and included in Note 25 under the head "Employas Benefits™.
il Defined Benefit Plans
Contribution to Gratuity Fund

CHANGES IN BENEFIT OBLIGATION {Rs.]
Current Year Previous Year
Opening defined benefics obligation 1.82.51.180 1.50.50.740
Intarast Cost 16,25.018 12.04,058
Current Service Cost 27,065,363 19,594,556
Benefit Paid (2,665,540} 4,44 678)
Actuarial (GainlfLoss on chbligation 24,773,844 14,468,511
Prior Year Charge (B6.55.,505) -
Closing defined benefit abligation 2,51,34,368 1,92,51,190
FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS (Rs.)
Current Year Previous Year
Opening fair value of plan assets 1.58.51,705 1.27.09.452
Expected Return on Plan assets 15,71.128 12,586,725
Contributions made by the employer during the year 25,33,564 21,828,213
Benefit Paid (2,66,640) (4,44 67E)
Actuarial GainfiLoss) on Plan assets (BB,682) (68,008]
Closing fair value of plan assets 1,98,01,075 1,56,51,705
AMOUNT RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET {Rs.]
Current Year Previous Year
Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity (Funded]
Present value of funded obligation (1,98,01,073) 1,56,51,708)
Present value of non-funded obligation (63,33,283) (35,99,4B8]
Total Obligation [2,51.34,368) {1.92.51.191)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 1,98,01,075 1,86,51,705
Net Asset / [Liability] included under the head Provision in
Note 7 & 11 "Long / Short Term Provisions". (53,33,293) (35,99,485)
EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE PROFIT & LDSS STATEMENT (As.]
Current Year Previous Year
Current Service Cost 27,056,363 19,84,556
Interest Cost on Benefit obligation 16,256,018 12,04,059
Expacted Return on Plan Assets (15,71,128) (12,58,728]
Met actuarial (Gain) or Loss recognized during the year 25,62.626 15.14.520
Prior Year Charge (E.55,508) -
Amount Included under in Note 25 — "Employee Benefits"”. a46,67,371 34,56,4170

- g
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MAHACH 2013

a7

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Contd.}

BALANCE SHEET RECONCILIATION fRs.}
Current Year Previaus Year
Opening Met Liahility 35,939,485 23.41,288
Expense as sbove 46.67,371 34,565,410
Contributions made during the year [29,33,564)] [21,8B.213)
Liabilicy recognized in Balance Sheet 53.33,283 35.99.485
THE PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTION AT THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
Current Yoear Previaus Year
Mortality Table - LIC 1884-96 1884-36
[UItimata) (Ueimate]
Discount rate 8.10% B%
Estimated future salary growth 7% T
Expected rate of return on plan assets 8.25% 8.25%
Valuation Methaod Projectad Linit Projected LUnic
Credit Meathod Credit Method

Employee Stack Option Plan - ESOP 2010.

The mambers of the Company in September 2010 approved grant of equity shares under "Setco Automotive
Limited Employee Stock Option Schame 20107, which was framed in accordance with Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Schemel Guidelines, 1888 as

ameanded from time to time

Details of options granted are as under:

Grant Date Category No of Options Exercise Price VWesting / Exercise Period
01.12.2010 Grant 1 4278 83 01.12.2011 -30.11.2012
01.12.2010 Grant 1 458971 83 01.12.2012 -30.11.2013
01.12,2010 Grant 2 38581 124 01.12.2011 -30.11.2012
01.12.2010 Grant & 38581 124 01.12.2012 - 30.11.2013
01.12.2010 Grant 2 3BGER 124 01.12.2013 =30.11.2014
TOTAL 208000

Information in respect of options outstanding as at March 31, 2013

Particulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Grant 1 Grant 2 Total

Issue Price Rs. B3/- Rs. 124/-
At the beginning of the year 90826 105100 185826 208000
Add:- Option granted during the year il Wil il il
Forfeited/Expired before Bonus issued date il Mil il 12074
Exercised before Bonus issue date 44510 32273 JE783 il
Option Outstanding on Bonus issus data AB31B 72827 119143 il
Revised Exgrcise Price pursuant to Bonus issue As. 62 | As. B2.G7 - -
Revised no. of option post Bonus |ssue EA9B6S 102266 178831 il
Forfeited/Expired till end of year 712 aa7s 4587 il
Exercised till end of year 59223 32078 91289 il
Option ODutstanding at end of Year 9730 73215 B2845 185826

Stock Options exercised after the Balance Shest date rank pari passu with the equity shares as on the Balance
Sheet date and hence are entitled to dividend., if exercised before the record date for the dividend declaration.
Aceordingly proposed dividend of current year includes dividend on such equity shares issued and allotted up to
the date these financial statements are approved by the board. Dividend on subsequently allotted equity shares
is accounted under “Appropriations” as 'Dividend of Previous year including tax thereon'



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 317 MARCH 2013
48 Research & Development

During the year, the Company has set up a separate Research & Development Centre (RED Central which is
approved/recognized by the Department of Scientific and Industrial Research, Ministry of Science and Technology,
Governmant of India. The new RED Centre envisages reduction in costs through value engineering and research
with new material and processes, development of new range of products, research & development. innovation,

upgradation & improvement in the existing range of products on regular basis.

The details for the financial year 2012-2013 are as under:

Particulars Amount [in Rs.)
Capital Work in Progress 6.39.89,138
Revenue Expanditure 2,17.78,718
Total RED0 Expenditure B 57,67 854

49 Figuras in brackets represent previous year's figures.

S0 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to corraspand with the currant

year's classification f disclosura.

Far and on behalf of the Baard
Udit Sheth
Exmoutive Director

Az per our report of even dete ettached
For Manesh Mehta & Associates Harish Shath
Chairman & Managing Director

Charterad Accountants

[Firm Registration No. : 115832W] Arun Arora Ashok Kumar Jha
Direator Director
Manesh P, Mehta Satish Deshpande Vinay Shahane

Partner Directos Associate Vice President - Finance
hembership Mo, : 036032
Place : Mumbal Flace : Mumbai

Date: May 28, 2013 Date: May 28, 2013

Shwvetal Vakil
Exgoutive Director

Bhalchandra Naik
Direatar

Mihir Meahta
Company Secretary
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o
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
SETCO AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED

INDEPENDENT
AUDITORS’ REPORT ON
CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of SETCO AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED (the
"Company ") and its subsidiaries [collectively referred to as "the Group®), which comprise the Consolidaced Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2013, the Consolideted Stetement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow
Scacement for the year anded and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Managamant is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the consoclidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the
Group in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India including Accounting Standards referred
to in Section 211(30) of the Companias Act, 1858 ("the Act"). This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal contral relevant to the preperation and presentation of the
consofidated fingncisl stetemeants thet give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or erron.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is 0 express an opinion on these consolideted financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Insticute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards reguire chat we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perform the

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether che consolidated financial statements are fres from material
misstatament.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financiel statemeants. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assegsment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the audicor considers internal control relevant to the Group's
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as wall as avaluating the overall presantation of the consolidated financial statements. Wea balieve
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our gualified audit
apinlan.

Basis for Qualified Dpinion

In the absence of relevant information in the accounts of subsidiaries about the stocks lying with the subsidiaries
out of inter-company transactions , the unrealized profits, if any, is unascertained and not eliminated, which was
required to be eiminated as per Accounting Standard-21. “Consolidsted Financial Statements” referred to in
Section 21 10(30C) of the Act. (Refer Note No. 33(i - "Motes forming part of Financial Statements”)




+ Dualified Opinion

Except for the possiole effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, In our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, end based on consideration of the
reports of the other auditors on the financial statements of the subsidiaries, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

[a] in cthe case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2013:

(b} in Ehe case of the Consolidated Statement of Profic and Loss, of the profit of the Group for the year ended an
that date and

[c] in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement. of the cash flows of the Group for the year ended on
that date.

* Emphasis of Matter

1. Attention is inviced to Mote No. 38 -"Notes forming part of Financial Statements” stating that disclosures in
respect of Materials & Components Consumed, Inventories, Deferred Tax Liabilicy, Trade Receivables and
Changes in inventories of Finished goods and Work in Process are reflected, sach at aggregate amounts on the
basis of information available from the subsidiaries.

2. In forming our aginlan on the consolidated financlal statements, we have relled upon management's
presentation & classification of amounts as per requirements of Revised Schedule VI of the Act in respect of
foreign subsidiaries.

Cur opinicn is not qualified in respect of these matters.
* DOther Matters

‘We did not audit the financial statements of the foreign subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect total
assets of Rs. B614.63 lacs as at March 31, 2013, cotal revenues of Rs. 7422.42 lacs and net cash outflows of
Rs. 57.53 lacs for the year ended on that date. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors
whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion is based solely on the reports of the
other auditors.

Our opinion is not gualified in respect of other matters.

For MANESH MEHTA & ASSOCIATES
Chartared Accountants
[Firm Registration Mo, 115832W]
IM. P. Mehtal
Place: Mumbai Partnar
Date: 29" May, 2013 Membership Mo, 038032
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 MARCH, 2013

[As.]
Mote No. As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012
EQUITY & LIABILITIES :
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 2 26,67,21.130 17.64,37,600
Reserves & Surplus 3 1.55,13,47.144 1,15,48,02,038
1.81.80.68.274 1.33.13,358.638
Share Application Money
Pending Allotment 4 2,259,270 - 48,81,768
Non-Current Liabilities
Long-Term Borrowings 5 11.05,12.245 10,B0.27,220
Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) B 6.64,12.537 5,67.22,053
Long- Term Provisions 7 7798, 776 50.01,062
18.47.24, 558 16,77,50,335
Current Liabilities
Short-Term Borrowings 8 1.61,58,24,.210 1,31,51.71,379
Trada Payables 9 32.568.75.924 41,01.73,038
Other Current Liabilities 10 16.89,61.362 23,05.28.112
Short Term Provisions 11 8,32,37.026 85,52.88,058
2,20,36.88 522 2.05.11,80.587
TOTAL 4,20,67,06,625 3,55,51,42,329
ASSETS :
Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets 12
- Tangible Assets 1.17.,78,37.481 B8E6,33,17,085
- Intangible Assets 19.18,81.313 16,5412 ,128
Capical Work-in-Progress 6.44,89.670 4.40.42,032
- Intangible Assets under
Development 747 12.020 7.,53.42,830
1,60,89,20 484 1.14,81,14,073
Mon-Current Investmeants 13 36.75,00,250 21,75.00,250
Long-ferm Loans & Advances 14 18,25,06,615 11,898.44,037
Trade Receivablas 15 - B.95,270
56.00.06,B65 d4,80,38,557
Current Assets
Inventories 16 1.11.10,43.651 BB.BB.49.,789
Trade Recevables 17 79,47 82,811 B8,56,95,381
Cash and Cash Equivalents 18 2,76 69,257 B,.B2.18,397
Short-Term Loans & Advances 19 20.42,73.457 20,60.54,122
Other Current Assets - 1,700,000

TOTAL

2,13,77.,79, 276

4,20,67,06,625

2.06,89, 688,899
3,55,51.42,328

Metes including Significant Accounting Paolicles are an intagral part of the financlal statements: 1 to 40

As per our report of even date attached

For Manesk Meahta B Assoclates

Chartered Ascountants

(Firm Repgistration Mo, @ 115832W)

Manesh P. Mehta
Partnear
Membership Mo : 038032

Place : Mumbai
Date: May 28, 2013

Harish Shath
Chairman & Managing Director

Arun Arara
Director

Satish Deshpande

Director

Flace : Mumbai

Date: May 28, 2013

For and on behalf of the Board
Udit Shath

Executiva Director

Ashak Kumar Jha
Director

Vinay Shahane
Associate Vice President - Finance

Shvetal Vakil
Executive Director

Bhalchandra Malk
Director

Mikir Mehta
Company Secratary



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH, 2013

[Rs.]
Note Mo. Year Ended Year Ended
31st March 2013 31st March 2012
REVENUE:
Aevenue from Operations 4,24,55,56,391 4,43,95,60,846
Less: Excise Duty £5,18.73,183 26.31,87,356
Revenue from Operations (Net) 20 3,99,36,83,208 4,17,64,73,490
Other Income 21 4,85,52,713 32.31,31,470
4,04 22,35,921 4,20,96,04,960
EXPENSES:
Cost of Materials & Componants consumad 22 2.31,93.58, 7686 2.41,25,26,257
Purchase of Traded Goods = -
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and
Work in Progress- (Increasel 23 (9,89,98,2300 (5,40,69,803)
Employes Benefits Expenses 24 46,28.13,311 40,14,01,451
Finance Cost 25 19,74.,85,058 18.73,16,108
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 12 12,30,79,883 10.81,76,8B01
Miscellaneous Expenditure Amortised 26 1.70,000 1.70,000
Other Expenses 27 74,38,37 628 BE,.45,80,316
3,74,77,48,425 3,72,01,11,131
Profit/[Loss) before Exceptional Items and Tax 29,44, 87,496 48,94,93,829
Exceptional leems 28 = 2.84,40,454
Profit Befare Tax 29,44 87,496 46,10,53,375
Less :- Provision for Taxation:
= Provision of Corporate Tax 6,66.41,.248 B.76,55,722
- Deferred Tax Adjustments 58.73.384 1.01,25,625
MAT Credit Entitlement - -
= Previous Periods - (5,08,84,979]
- Current Year 29 (3,96,91,78R] (4,05,53,355)
= Tax adjustment for Earlier year 1.47.337
3,30,70,179 63,43,013
PROFIT AFTER TAX 26,14,17,217 45,47,10,362
Earnings Per Share [Face value of Rs.10/ each) 30
Before Considering Exceptional ltems
- Basic 8.B3 18.26
- Diluted 8.B3 18.23
After Considering Exceptional ltems
- Basic 89.B3 17.18
- Diluted 9.83 17.186
Mates including Significant Accounting Policies are an integral part of tha financial statemeants: 1 to 40
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For Manesh Mehta B Assoclates Harish Sheth Udit Shath Shvetal Vakil

Chairman & Managing Director
Chartered Accountants
[Firm Regiscracion No. @ 1 15832W) Arun Arara
Director

Manesh P, Mehta Satish Deshpande

Partner Direckor
heermbership Mo, | 036032
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbsai

Dace: May 28, 2013 Date: May 28, 2013

Executive Diractor

Bshak Kumar Jha

Director

Vinay Shahane
Associate Vice President - Finance

Exacutive Director

Bhalehandra Nalk
Director

Mikir Mehkta
Company Secretary




CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31% MAACH, 2013

80

[As.]
2012-2013 2011-2012
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax 29,44,87,496 46,10,53,375
Adjustments for:-
Depreciation [Net of exchange fluctuation difference) 12,30, 78,883 10,81,76,801
Miscellaneous Expansas written off 1,70,000 1.70.000
Interest Expansas 19.74,85,057 18,73,16,108
Interest Income (30,73,682) (4,46,33E]
(Profit] f Loss on sale of fixed assets (5,98,880) 5,31,833
Dividend Income (1,52,10,000) -
Corporete Tax (6,67.88,583) 8,76.55,722]
MAT Credit Entitlemeant 3.96.91,.788 9.14.38.334
Stock Options added during the year (10,5701 21,10,452
Operating Profit/ (Loss) before working Capital Changes 56,92,32,509 76,26,94,955
Trade receivablas 8.15,98.739 (22.91.24,95886]
Inventories 22,21.93.851) [19.31.54,675]
Loans & Advances [7,08,81,813) [9,42,898,957]
Trade Payable (8,44,97,114) 12,76,16.833
Other Liabilities 2.32,.62,346 (1,57.18,712]
Working Capital Changes [26,27,11,793) (40,46,80,506)
Met Cash Flow from Dperating Activities 30,65,20,715 35,80,14,449
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (13,68.79,967) (20,22.44,87E]
Sale of fixed Assets 48,73.0359 2,63.41.718
Intangible Assets 414,24 ,621) [6,78,34,675]
Interest Income 40, 73,682 4,456,336
Praofit f (Loss) on sale of fised assets 5,288,890 (5,31,823)
Dividand Incoma 1.52,10,000 -
Cash Subsidy Received - 30,00,000
Decrease { (Increasel in Investment (15,00,00,000) (12,90.00,000
Adjustment in Depreciation Reserva (37.88,262) 41,28.323
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (30,83,37,239) [36,56,94,109)




CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2013

(R=.]
2012-2013 2011-2012
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Change in Capital Reserve due to exchange fluctuation = 4. 65,738
Proceaeds from Cash Credit 15,06.52,831 33,28,81,823
Proceads from Short Term Loans 20,00,00,000 11.00,00,000
Proceads from Term Loans 7.99,16,500 B.67.65.475

Repayrment of Barrowings

(20.95,22,8B87]

(18,56,10.212)

Interest paid (18,74,85,057] (18,73,16,109)

Shars Application Maonay 87.98,335 48,81,769

Dividend and Oividend Distribution Tax (B8.27,08,833] (8,20,24,076)
Dividend of Previous year including Tax thereon (7.80,766]

Inter Corporate Loan - {1,14,07.203)

Deferred Tax Movement 37,117,100 (18,83,180

Met Cash Flow from Financing Activities (4,64,12,776) 5,67,64,021

D. Impact of Exchange Fluctuation on the cash flow (1,23,19,8390 8.27,696

Movement in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C+D] 16,05,49,140) 4,89,12,056

Opening Cash and Cash equivalants 8,82,18,387 3.83,06,341

Closing Cash and Cash equivalents 2,76,69,257 B,82,18,397

Notes :

1 The above Cash flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect method" as set out in the Accounting

Standard — 3 on Cash Flow Statements.

2 Previous years figures have been regrouped / restated [ reclassified, wherever necessary.

3 Cash and Cash Equivalents include Cash on hand and deposit accounts held with scheduled banks.

Matas including Significant Accounting Policies are an integral part of the financial statements: 1 to 40

As per our report of even date attached
For Manesh Mehta & Associates Harish Sheth
Chairman & Managing Director
Chartered Accountants

[Firm Regiscracion No. @ 1 15832W) Arun Arara

Director

Manesh P, Mehta Sacish Deshpande
Partnar Director
hembership Mo, @ 03E032

Place - Mumbai
Date: May 29, 2013

Place : Mumbai
Dace: May 29, 2013

For and on behalf of the Board
Udie Shath
Executive Diractor

Ashok Kumar Jha
Director

Vinay Shahane
Associate Vice President - Finance

Shvetal WVakil

Exacutive Director

Bhalchandra Maik

Director

Mihir Mehta

Company Secretary




1.
%1

1.2

1.3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General

The consolidated financisl statements have been
prepared under historical cost convention (Except
for certain fixed assats which are revalued] on
gocrual basis in accordeance with generally
accepted accounting principles and applicable
Agcouncing Standards notified u's 211 (3C] of
tha Companies Act, 1958 and relevant provisions
thereof except departurse In compliance with tha
Accounting Standard (AS 21] - Censaolidated
Financial Statements, mantioned at

Mote Mo, 33 (i,

Use of Estimates

1.5

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent liabilicies at the date of
the financial statamants and the results of
operations during the reparting period. Although
these estimates are based upon management’s
best knowledge of current events and actions,
actual results could differ from these estimates.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition /
construction except for certain fixed assets
which are stated at revalued amounts less
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if
any. The cost of fixed assats includes
direct/indirect apportioned expenses incurred for
the purpose af acquirng fixed assets, nat of
cenvat cradit on gualifying assets. Press Tools
and such type of machinary iteams developed in
house arzs capitalized at direct cost plus
overheads and standing charges.

Depreciation

The depreciation on fixed assets is provided on
Straight Line method at the rates permissible
under applicable local laws or at such rates so as
to write off the value of assets over their useful
life.

1.8

g2

NOTES FORMING PART OF
THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR

THE YEAR ENDED

31" MARCH 2013

Payments for Long Term leasehold land and
expenses incurred for the development of such
land are amortized over a period of lease.

Incangible assets are amortized over specified
pariods depending upon production agreameant
pariod, useful commercial lives and likely economic
benefits, as the case may be.

Investmeants

Lang Term Investments are stated at cost.
Provision for diminution is made whean such
diminution is considered other than temporary in
nature.

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost
(exclusive of caxes / duties availed on its input)
and net realizable value. Raw Material, Spares
and Packing Material are valued on weighted
avarage basis. Finishad Goods and work-in-
pragress are valued at aggregate cost
determined. comprising material cost and
apporsioned overheads/ duties as applicable.
Scrap is valued at realizable value.

Impairment of Assets

Impairment of assets is recognized when there is
an indication of impairment. On such indication,
the recoverable amount of asset is estimated
and if such estimation is less than its book value,
the book value is reduced to its recoverable
amount.

a) Sales and Services ara accounted for on
dispatch of products from the works and
which are followed by transfer of risk and
reward to the customers up to the time the
financial statements of the Company are
approved.

b} Insurance Claims are accounted as and when
admitted.

o} Other income is accounted on accrual basis
except when the realization of such income is
uncertain. Dividend income 15 accountad when
right to receive is established.



1.9

1.10

1.11

1.12

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currancy are recordad st
monthly exchange rates as notified by the
concerned authoricies. Monetary assets and
ligbilities denominated in foreign currency are
restated at year end exchange rates. Mon
monetary lcems (Investments) denominated in
foreign currency are stated using the exchange
rate on the date of transaction, Exchange
differences arising on settlement af
transactions and on restatement of monatary
items are recognized as incomea or expense in the
year in which they arise, except in respect of the
liabilities, if any for acquisition of fixed assets,
where such exchange difference is adjusted in
the carrying cost of fixed assets. For the
purposes of Consolidation of Foreign Subsidiaries
being non-integral operations, income and
expenses are translated at the average exchange
rates for the year and the assets and liabilities
at exchange rates prevailing at the Balance
Sheet date. The net impact of such change is
accumulated under Foreign Currency Translation
Reserve.

Miscellaneous Expenditure

Fees for Increase in Authorized Share Capital are
charged to the statement of Profit and Loss.

Selling / Marketing Expenses

a) Warranty is extended on products sold.
Warranty expenses are accrued / accounted
as and when clalim is accepted.

b) Commission, Discount and other expenses
payable on sales are recognized an
determination of amount payable in
sccordance with arrangements / contracts
with the parties.

Employee Benefits
al Short Term Employee Benefits

Short Term employee benefits are recognized
ds an expense at the undiscounted amounts
in the scatement of Profit and Loss of the
year in which the related services are
rendered.

b} Defined Contribution Plans

Provident Fund & ESIC are defined
contribution schames established under a
State Plan. The contributions to the schemes
are charged to the statement of Profit and
Loss in the year when the contributions
become dus.

¢l Defined Benefit Plans

The Company has a defined benefit gracuity
plan. Every employee who has completed five
years or more of service gets a gratuity on
post employment at 15 days salary llast

drawn salaryl for each completad year of
sarvicas as par the rules of the Company. The
aforasaid liability is providad for on the basis
of an actuarial valuation made using Project
Unit Credit Method at the end of tha financial
year. The scheme is funded with an insurance
company in the form of a qualifying insurance
palicy. Actuarial gains/losses are recognized
in statement of Profit and Loss in the yaar in
which they arisa.

dl Compensated Absences

Employeas are entitled to accumulate leave
subject to eertain imits for future
encashmeant. The liability in respect of leave
encashment is provided for on the basis of
actuarial valuation made at the and of the
financial year using Project Unit Credit
Method. The said liabilicy s not funded.

1.12 R & D Expenses

al Fevanue expenses pertaining to research
activicies are chargaed to statement of profit
and loss under tha respective heads of
expensas.

bl Expenditure incurred on fixed assets used for
R & D is capitahzed under tha head “Fixed
Assets,

c] Expenditure incurred on development
activities which do not qualify as Intangibole
Asset is charged to statement of Profit and
Loss.

1.14 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost thet are attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of
gualfying assets are capitalized as a part of cost
of such assets, All other borrowing costs ara
recognized as expense in the period in which they
are incurred.

1.15 Taxes on lncome

al Provision for current tax is made for the
amaount of tax peyeble in respect of taxable
income for Eha year under Income Tax Acts of
respective locations. Unutilized MAT credit is
recognized,

bl Deferred tax 15 recognized on timing
differences; being the difference between
taxable incomes and accounting income that
ariginate in one period and ere capsble of
reversal in one or more subseguent periods,
Deferred tax assets are recognized only to
the extent there is virtual certainty of its
realization.

1.16 Provisions and Contingent Liahilities

al Provisions in respect of presant obligations
arising out of past events ara made in the
accounts when reliable estimates can be
made of the amount of tha obligation,
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NOTES FORMING PART OF

FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31% March 2013

bl Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of &
note to the Finencial Statements, after
careful evaluation by the management of the
facts and legal aspects of the matcer
irvolved,

1.17 Earnings per Share

The earnings considered for ascertaining the
Company's Earnings Per Share (EPS) comprises
the net profit after tax. The number of shares
used in computing Basic EPS is the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the
year. The number of shares used in computing
diluted EPS comprises the weighted average
shares considered for deriving basic EPS, and
also the weighted average number of equity
shares that would be issued on the conversion of
all dilutive potential equity shares. In case of
dilutive potential equity shares, the difference
betweaen the number of shares issuable and the
number of shares that would have been issuad at
fair value are treated as diluted potential aguity
shares, Dilutive potential equity shares are
deemed converted as of the beginning of the
period, unless issued at a later date.

1.18

1.18

Employea Stoack Dption Scheme

Stock Options granted to the employees under
the stock option scheme established are
evaluated as per the accounting treatment
prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Schemel Guidelines,
19948, The Company follows the intrinsic valus
method of accounting for the options and
accordingly, the excess of market value of the
stock options as on date of grant over the
axercise price of the options, if any, is recognized
as deferred employee compensation and is
charged to the statement of profit and loss on
graded vesting basis over the vesting period of
the options. The unamortized portion of the
deferred employee compensation is netted out
against "Stock Options Outstanding”.

Government Grant

al Government grant iz recognized when there
is reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and all relevant conditions are
complied with,

b} Grant received by way of investment subsidy
in relation to total investment is credited to
capical reserve.



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

2 SHARE CAPITAL
2.1 Authorized, Issued, Subseribed and Fully paid - up: (Rs.)
Particulars 31 March 2013 31" March 2012
Authorized Capital:
5,00,00,000 (3,00,00,000) Equity Shares of As. 10 each 500,000,000 300,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital:
2,66,72,113 1,76,43,760) Equity Shares of As. 10 each 266,721,130 176,437,600
a. The Company has only one class of eguity shares having a par value of RAs. 10 per share. Each shareholder of
equity share is entitled to one vote per shars, The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupess; the
dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing
Annual General Meeting.
b. During the year ended 31st March 2013, Dividend of Rs. 2.65 per share (Previous year Rs. 4/- per sharel is
racognized as amount distrbutable to aguity shara holders.
¢. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining
assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.
2.2 Reconciliation of number of shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Particulars 31" March 2013 31" March 2012
Number Rs. Mumber Rs.
Equity Shares
Ag at the beginning of the year 17,643,760 176.437.6800 17,643,760 176,437,600
Add : Share issued on exercise of
employee stock options 188,082 1,680,820 - -
Add ; Bonus shares |ssued during the year 8,860,271 BB.602,710 - -
26,672,113 | 266,721,130 17,643,760 | 176,437,600
Less : Changes, if any during the year = - - -
Dutstanding at the end of the year 26,672,113 | 266,721,130 17,643,760 | 176,437,600
2.3 Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contractis) without payment
being received in cash, bonus shares and shares bought back for the period of 5 years immediately preceding
March 31, 2013.
Particulars 31" March 13 | 31" March 12 | 31" March "11
Number Number MNumber
Equity shares with voting rights
Equity shares allotted as fully paid bonus sharas by
Capitalization of Securities Premium & Genersl Reserve 8,860,271 - 8,821,880
2.4 Details of Sharehalders holding mare than 5% shares in the Company
31" March 2013 31" March 2012
Name of Sharehalders Number of % Helding Number of % Halding
Equity shares Equity shares
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid
Seteo Engineering Private Limited
[Promoter Group) 13,142,769 49 28 B.761.848 49.66
Mew Vernon Private Eguity Limited 3,282,500 12.34 2,185,000 12.44
2.5 For details of shares reserved for issue under the Employee Stoeck Dption Plan (ESDP] of the Company, refer

nota 36
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MAHACH 2013

3

RESERVE & SURPLUS

[A=.]

Particulars

21" March 2013

31" March 2012

(i

Capital Reserve

al On forfeiture of Shares

bl Cash Subsidy

As per Last Balsnce Sheet

Add : Central subsidy for Uttarakhand Unit

Tatal

o)  Revalustion Reserve

As per Last Balance Sheet

Add : On Revaluation of Land and Building

Less : Revaluation reserve transferred to Profit & Loss Statement

Total

21.000

30,00,000

40,21,000

1.71,87,148
28.58.48.329
17.24,861

21,000

a0,00,000
30,21,000

1,88,12,161

16,253,013

30,13,11,616

1,71,87,148

il

Securities Premium Reserve

As per Last Balance Sheet 4.8.81,200 4,92 81,200

Add : Received during the year on exercise of

employee stock options 1.53,87,960 -

Less : Amount Utilised towards issue of fully paid Bonus Shares 4.82.81,.200

Total 1,53,87,960 4,32,81,200
(iii) Employee Stock Dptions outstanding

As per Last Balance Sheet 28,15,606 7.05,144

Add: Amounts recordad on grants/modifications/cancellations

during the year - 21,10,462

Less:- Transferred to Securities Premium on exercise

of Stock Options 26,14,518

Taotal 2,01,087 28,15,606
(ivl Other Reserves

General Reserve

As per Last Balance Sheat 15.33.81.265 10.33.81.265

Add: Transferred from Profit and Loss Statement 5.00,00,000 5.00,00,000

Less: Amount Utilised towards issue of fully paid Bonus Shares 3.83,21.510 -

Total 16,40,59,755 15,33,81,265
vl Foreign Currency Transaction Reserve 3,48,52,359 2,63,55,030
lvi) Swrplus in Statement of Profit and Loss;

As per Last Balance Sheet 80.28,60,788 58.13.82,052

Add: Profic far the year 26.14,17.317 45,18.67.800

Transfer from Revaluation Reserve 17.24,861 16,25.013

Froposed Dividend (7,08,94,331) (7,05,75.040)

Corporate Dividend Tax (1,20,14,502) {1,14,49,035)

Dividend of Previous year including Tax thereon (7.80,768)

Transfar to General Reserve {(5,00,00,000) (5,00,00,000)

Tatal
Total (i to vil

1,032,25,13,367

90,28,60,789

1.55,13,47,1494

1.15,49,02,038




NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013
4 SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT

Ehare application money pending allotment represents application money received from employses on exerciss of
stock options granted and vested under the ESOP

31" March 2013
Number {Rs.)

3,300 225,270

31" March 2012
Number IRs.]

45,309 4,891,769

Share Application money pending allotment

- Term and Conditions Equity Shares of face value of
As. 10 each at Premium under
Employee Stock Option

Scheme-2010
3300
As. 52 (As. 72.67

Equity Shares of face value of
Rs. 10 each at Premium under
Employes Stock Option
Schama-2010

45308
As. B3 /Rs. 114

- Mumber of Shares proposed to ba issued
- The amount of Premium per share

- The period before which such shares are

to be allotted 20ch May, 2013 Allotted in April, 2012

Whether Company has sufficient authorized

share capital to cover the share capital

amount an allotment of Shares out of such

share application money Yes Yes

Interest acocrued on amount due for refund MIL MIL

The pericd for which share application money
has been pending beyond the period for
gllotment as mentioned in the share
application form along with reasons for such

share application money baing pending M. A ML A

s LONG TERM BORROWINGS (Rs.]
Particulars 31" March 2013 | 31" March 2012
Term Loans
From Banks
Secured 11,05.12,245 8,06,47,640
Linsecured - -
From Dther Parties
Secured = 80,830
Unsecured - 1,53,18,7580

11,05,12,245 10,60,27,220

The above amount includes
Secured Borrowings 11,05,12,245 9,07,08,470
Unsecured Borrowings - 1,53,18,750

Incian Rupee term loan from Bank of Baroda is repayable in 16 quarcerly installments each of As. 71,B7,500/- to
be repaid by March, 2015, The loan is secured by first pari pessu charge on Company’s fixed assats (excluding
carsfvehicles) and the second charge on par passu basis on stocks and book debts as collateral security.

Indian Aupees term loan from HOFC Bank is repayable by March, 2015 in varying monthly installments ranging
from As. 78.214/- to Rs. B5,685/-and is securad against the vehicles purchased.

Indian Aupee term loan from Bank of Baroda is repayable in 18 guarterly installments each of Rs, 45 87 ,500/-
to be repaid by June, 2017, The loan is secured by first pari passu charge on Company’s fixed assets lexcluding
carsfvehicles) and the second charge on pari passu basis on stocks and book debts as collaberal securicy.

US § term Ioans from |CICI Bank Singapaore is to be repaid in 8 guarterly installment esch of § 81,250/- to be
repald by January, 2015. The loan is secured by first parl passu charge on all Company's assats.

g7
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MAHACH 2013

B DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) [As.]
Particulars 31" March 2013 | 31" March 2012
Net deferred tax liability 6,64,12,537 5,67,.22,053
7 LONG TERM PROVISONS [As.)

Particulars

31" March 2013

31" March 2012

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for Gratuity 22,003,430 12,468,824
Provision for Compensated Absences 55,96,346 a7 54,238
Tatal 77,99,7786 50,01,062
] SHORT TERM BORROWINGS {Rs.]

Particulars

31" March 2013

31" March 2012

Loans repayable on demand :

Woarking Capital Loan from Banks
- Bscured
= Unsecured

Tatal

1,35.58.24.210
26.00,00,000

1.20,61.71,379
11.00.00.000

1,61,58,24,210

1,21,51,71,379

Working Capital Loans are secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of current assets including stocks, book
debts etc. and second charge on entire fixed assets of tha Company on paripassu basis.

Unsecurad Loan from ICIC| Bank of Rs. 20,00,00,000/- is Guaranteed by Personnel guarantee of Chairman & Managing

Director of the Company.

9 TRADE PAYABLES

[As.]

Particulars 31" March 2013 | 31" March 2012
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - =
Ochers 32.56,75,924 41.01,73,028
Tatal 32,56,75,924 41,01,73,038

10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

[As.]

Particulars

31" March 2013

31" March 2012

DOcher Liabilities

Payable towards Statutory liabilicies 3.80,57.247 2,77.79,.13
Payable to Employees 3,07.60,253 2,86,18,082
Current Maturities of Term Loan [ Befer Note no.5 ) B.18.,50,468 16,81.35,797
Interest accrued and due 58.86.842 28.92.928
Creditors for Capital Expendicure 1.21.86.551 11.02.104
Total 16,89,51.362 23.05,28,112
11 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS [As.)
Particulars 31" March 20132 | 31" March 2012
Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuitcy 31,28,863 23,552,642
Provision for Cormpensated Absences 14,586,248 11,098,476
Others
Proposed Dividend 7.06.,84,331 7.05,75,040
Corporate Tax on Dividend 1.20,14,502 1.14,48,036
Provision for Taxation [(Net of Taxes Paid) 58.02.082 89B8.01.884
Total 8,32,37,.026 8,52,88,058
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MAHACH 2013

13 NON CURRENT INVESTMENT (Long Term) [As.)
Particulars 31" March 2012 | 31" March 2012
13.1 Trade Investment [unguoted)

Investment in Assaciate Concerns (At costl:-
i1 8,70,000 9,70,000) Equity Share @ Hs.50/- each fully
paid up of SE Transstadia Pvt. Ltd. 48,500,000 48,500,000
il 31,900,000 (16,800,000] 8% 15 years Non Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Share @ RAs. 10/~ each fully paid of
Satco Engineering Pvt, Ltd. 319,000,000 169,000,000
Non Trade Investment (unguoted) (At cost)
il 10 (10) Eguity Shares of Rs. 25/- each of
Kalal Urban Co.op.Bank Ltd, 290 2al
Total 36,75,00,250 21,75,00,250
13.2 Investment in Setco Engineering Pvt, Ltd. have been made in terms of revised investment limits approved
by Board of Directors of the Company in Meeting held on Gth August 2012
13.3 Investment in the equity shares of As. 10/~ each of SE Transtadia Pvt.Ltd., have been made at a premium
of A5, 40/~ per share based on the future projections and relative worth of the investes Company.

14 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES [As.]
Particulars 31" March 2013 | 31" March 2012
Unsecured, Considered Good
Capital Advances 3.84,83,188 1,83.47,192
Other Deposits 1.30,31,535 87.58,511
MAT Cradit Entitlemeant 13.11.30.122 5,14.38.334
Loans And Advances to related parties
Unsecured, Considered Good - -
Advances recoverable in cash or Kind
Advarce to Craditors 898,51, 770 3,00,000
Tatal 19,25,06,615 11,98,44,037

15 TRADE RECEIVABLES {Rs.)
Particulars 21" March 2013 | 31 March 2012
Unsecured, Considered Good
QOutstanding for a period excesding six months - 6,595,270
Tatal - B6,95,270

18 INVESTMENT
(Refer Note no, 33) (Rs.)
Particulars 31" March 2012 | 31" March 2012
Total 1.11,10.,43,651 88.,88.49,738




NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

17 TRADE RECEIVABLES

[As.]

Particulars

31% March 2013

21" March 2012

Unsecured, Considered Good

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they

are due for payment
Other Debts
Total

11.33.67.067 5,28,08,6586
58,14,25.844 83.27.87.685
79,47,92,811 B8,56,96,381

18 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

[As.)

Particulars

31" March 2013

21" March 2012

Cash and Cash Equivalents:-

Cash Balances 18.90,072 41,950,664
Bank Balances 2,566,79,185 8,40,67,733
Total 2,.76,69,257 8,82,18,397
Of the above, balances that meet che definicion of Cash and Cash Equivalencs as per AS-3 Cash Flow
Stacements is As. 2,76,69,257/- (Previous year As. B,82,18,3597f-]

19 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (As.]

Particulars

341" March 2013

31" March 2012

Other Deposits
Unsecured, Considered Good

Loans And Advances to related parties

Unsecured, Considered Good

Western Enginearing Works

Transstadie Technologies Private LEd.

SE Transstadia Private Ltd,

Advances recoverable in cash or kind

Prepaid Expenses
Advance for Goods & Services
Dther Loans And Advances
Balance with Central Excise
Employees Advances
Statutory Dues Receivable - VAT

- Excise

- Service Tax

- Dthers
Total

B8.40,914

5.78.10,381
10,42,000
48.64,514

2,68,95,808
6.656.83.384

14.57 806
12.65,108
3,00,72,103
36.40,281
73.16.747
24.84,409

1.03,478

5.67.95,559
23.,33,802
14,88,050

1,11.23,279
10,19.28.769

12.76.629
15,01,378
1.77.14,233
26.21,649
B8.80.726
2,70,572

20,42,73,457

20,60,54,122
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MAHACH 2013

20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS INET] [Rs.)

Particulars ¥Year ended ¥Year ended

31" March 2013 31" March 2012

Sales of Finished Goods 4 48, 26,56 6838 4,56,51,80,751

Tatal 4,46,26,56,836 4,56,51,60,751

Less:-Sales in Transit 3,17,87.885 3,14,38,815

Less:- Sales Taxes B VAT 18,53.12,450 8.40,63,080

Total 4,24,55,56,391 4,43,96,60,846

Less:- Excise Duty 25,18.73,183 26.31,87,356

Tetal 3,88,36,83,208 4,17,64,73,480

21 OTHER INCOME (Re.)

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31" March 2013 31" March 2012

Leasze Rent - B0,000
Dividend - Assoclate 1.52.10,000

Intarast Income 30,73,682 4,486,336

Miscellaneous Income 66,458,512 20,332,603

Foreign Exchange GainflLoss) (Net] 1.96.,891.418 2,68,28,643

Profit (Logs] on Sale of Fixed Assets 5.98,880 -

Sundry Balances Written back 31.66,236 ar.41.494

Insurance Claim Received 1,62,815 21,394

Total 4,85,52,713 3,31,31,470

22 COST OF MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS CONSUMED (Rs.]

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31" March 2013 31" March 2012

Cost of Material and Components Consumed 2,31,83.,58,766 2,41,25,26,257

Taotal 2,21,93,58,766 2,41,25,26,257

23 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK IN-PROGRESS (As.]

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31* March 2013 31" March 2012

Decrease (Increasel in Inventories (8,88 ,86,230) [(5,40.58,803)

Total (9,89,96,230) (5,40,68,803]

24 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS [As.]

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31" March 2013 31" March 2012

Salaries, Wagas and Bonus a7.99.51,858 33.55.41.8B47

Contribution to Employess welfare funds 6,57.08, 358 5.64,08,781

Staff Welfare expenses 1,71,52,088 24,52,823

Tetal 4E6,28,13,311 40,14,01,451

Including Managerial Remuneration of Rs. 2,85,10,400/(- (Previous year Rs. 4,67 ,22,000/-), net of

As. £1.05,000/- (Previous year Rs. NIL) charged to associate concern.



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

25 FINANCE COST (As.]
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31" March 2013 31" March 2012
Interast Expense 18,62,24,479 18,22,15,352
Other Financial Charges 1,12,60,5789 51.00,757
Total 19,74,85,058 18,73,16,109
26 MISCELLANEDOUS EXPENDITURE AMORTISED (Rs.)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31" March 2013 31" March 2012
Fees for increase in Authorised Share Capital 1, 70,000 1,700,000
Total 1,70,000 1,70,000
27 OTHER EXPENSES (Re.)
Particulars Year anded Year ended
31" March 2013 21" March 2012
Etores and Tools Consumed 9,28,31,493 8,54,78,785
Carriage Inward 8,58,74,077 5,68,36,345
Power and Fuel 5,56 62,845 498,62 244
Jobwork Charges 4,43 46,055 4,30,37,635
Repairs and Maintenance to Machinary 1,23,36,143 B4.47 253
Repairs to Building d3.48.818 12.85.040
Other Repairs 1,52,81,867 1,30,01,381
Factory Expensas 1,15,60,673 Be.54, 689
Rent 1,15,40,388 2,00,44 857
Rates and Taxes 83.45.974 43,444,194
Insurance 1,18,14,080 BB.96,147
Conveyance 1.19,11,733 1,31.31,520
Travelling Expenzes 4.02.41.812 3,18.44,243
Legal and Professional Charges 4.74,65.901 465,48, 387
Statutory Auditors' Remuneration 28,45,834 21,868,522
Printing and Stationary 46,868,897 4B.56,668
Communication Expenses 72,098,475 79.91.428
Books, Subscription and Membership 8,02,554 3,456,510
Directors' Sitting Fees 4,856,000 3.00.000
Commission to Mon Executive Directors 32,40,000 48,68,000
Office Expenses 20,28,125 14.,23,056
General Expenses 1,53,83,982 2,15,08,215
Advertisement Expenses 44 32,239 32.94,037
Marketing and Sales Promotion 4.25,37.760 3,47.8B4.667
Discount, Commission and other Expenses on Sales 11.,11,17.744 8,28,33,073
Packing and Forwarding Expenses 10,37.08,272 10,46.,49,774
Sundry Balance Wricten off 70,698,291 35,552,821
LossflProfit) on Sale of Fixed Asset - 5.31,833
Excise Duty on Finished Goods Stock 549,189,885 16,49, 695
Total 74,38,37,628 £6,45,90,216
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28 EXCEPTIOMNAL ITEM
The exceptional item of Rs. NIL (Previous year Rs, 2,84,40,454/-) represents amount of charge towards sharing
of cost saving benefits in respect of Uttarakhand unit, as recovered by 8 major customer:
239 MAT CREDIT
During the year, Company has recognized MAT Credit of Rs, 3,96,91,788/- (Previous year As. 9,14,38.334/-)
and same is shown as adjustment from the current tax amount in the statement of profit and loss.
30 EARNING PER SHARE (Rs.]
Particulars Current Year Previous year
Profit available to Equity Shareholders after Tax
(Before Exceptional ltams) 268,14.17.317 48.31.50.B16
Profit available to Equity Shareholders after Tax
(Afcar Excaptional [tams) £6,14.17.317 45.47.10.362
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares of As. 10/- each
Basic 26,981,786 25,455,640
Diluted 26.606.171 25,497,250
Earnings Per Share in Rs. -
Before Considering Exceptional ltems
- Basic 9.83 18.26
- Diluted 9.83 18.23
After Considering Exceptional lcems
- Basic 9.83 17.18
- Diluted 9.83 17.16
31 {il The consolidated financial statements are based on the sudited accounts of the parent Company and the
audited accounts of the wholly owned f step down subsidiaries of the same reporting date. While
consolidating the accounts, to the extent possible line by ling additions are carried out for like items of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. All significant intra-group balances and transactions have beaen
gliminated in consolidation. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared, as far as possible,
using unifarm accounting policies for like transacitions and other events In similar clrcumstances and are
presented to the extent possible in the same mannar as tha parent Company's separate financial
stataments.
fii) Impact of variations in accounting policies followed by respective subsidiaries in compliance of local
regulations relating to amortization of some intangible assets & treatment of foreign exchange fluctuations
have not been considered in this consolidation being unascertained.
32 DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Names of Subsidiaries with country of incorporation Percentage of Financial
Voting Power Year
i. Setco Automotive (UK Limited — LK (SALUL) 20% by Setco Automotive Led. | April o March
B0% by WEW Halding Limited

ii. Setco Automotive [NLAJ Inc, — UL.EA, [SANAI April ko March
(Wholly owned Subsidiary of Setco Automotive (LK) Ltd.) 100%

i WEW Holding Limited Mauritius (WEW) April ko March
(Wholly owned subsidiary of Setco Automotive Led. Indial 1008
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SALES- IN- TRANSIT

il Tha Products dispatched from the factory, which remained in transit in respect of which the risk and reward
have nat been transferred till the date of approval of financial statemeants amounts to Rs 3,17 87,885 |-
(Re. 3,14,35,B15/-). With a view to reflect true and correct position of revenue, the said amount is reduced
from total sales of the year and the stock value there of As 2,37.60,321 /- (As. 2,27.30,187/-1 is
included in Note 15 under the head “Inventories”

il In the absence of information in accounts of subsidiaries about the stocks on hand out of inter-company
transactions, the unrealized Profit on such stocks, if any, is unascertained.

SEGMENT INFORMATIDN
The Company is operating only in one business segment viz. Auto Components.
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS
A. Contingent Liabilities:-
il Guarantee given by the bank on behalf of the Company As. Nil (Rs. 21,35.170/-}

il Guarantee given for £1.40 million { £2.3 milllan) to ICIC]I Bank Limiced, LK. for ultimate subsidiary's
credit facilicies Rs.11.59,06.000/- (Rs. 18,81.06.000/-)

il Guarantee given for & 0.85 million (% 0.65 million 1 to ICICI Bank Limited, Singapore. for ultimate
subsidiary's credit facilities Rs. 3,55,16,000/- (A=, 3,34,23,000/-]

v} Guarantee given for § 5.985 million (3 5.995 million] to Bank of Baroda, Mew York, USA for ultimate
subsidiary's credit facilicies Rs. 32,75 66,800/- (R=. 30,B2,62,200/-)

vl Warranty Claims ralsed by Customer but not acknowledged Rs. 1,563,11,.238/- (Rs. 1.18,58,282/-1.
B. Commitmants:-

il  Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not pravided for
Rs, 3,93,82 354/ (Rs. 3.54.78,767/-)

Employee Stock Option Plan - ESOP 2010.

The members of the Company in September 2010 approved grant of eguity shares under “Setco Automotive
Limiced Employes Stock Option Schame 20107, which was framed in accordance with Securities and Exchange
Beard of India [Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Schemel Guidelines, 1989 as
amended from time to time.

Details of aptions granted are as under:

Grant Date Category Mo of Options Exercise Price Vesting / Exercise Period
01.12.2010 Grant 1 45279 83 01,12.2011 - 30.11.2012
01.12.2010 Grant 1 45871 23 01,12.2072 - 30,11.2013
01.12.2010 Grant 2 38591 124 01.12.2011 - 30.11.2012
01.12.2010 Grant 2 38591 124 01122012 -30.11.2013
01.12.2010 Grant 2 38558 124 01.12.2013 - 30.11.2014
TOTAL 208000
Information in respect of options outstanding as at March 31, 2013

Particulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012

Grant 1 Grant 2 Total

Issue Price R=. 93/- Rs. 124/-
At the beginning of the year 80828 105100 195926 208000
Add:- Option granted during the year il Mil il Mil
Forfeiced/Expired before Bonus issued date il Mil il 12074
Exercised before Bonus issue date 44510 32273 76783 Mil
Option Outstanding on Bonus issue date 45316 feagy 119143 il
Reviced Exercise Price pursuant to Bonus issue Rs. B2 Rs. B2.B7 -
Revised no. of option post Bonus Issue EEEE5 109266 178831 il
Forfeitad/Expirad till end of year 712 3875 4687 il
Exercised till and af year 58223 32076 91289 il
Option Outstanding at end of Year 2730 73218 82945 195926
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Stock Options exercised after the Balance Sheet date rank pari passu with the equity shares as on the Balance
Sheet date and hence are entitled to dividend, if exercised before the record date for the dividend declaration,
Accordingly proposed dividend of current year includes dividend on such equity shares issued and allotted up to
the date these financial statements are approved by the board. Dividend on subsequently allotted equity shares
is accounted under “Appropriations” as 'Dividend of Previous year including tax thereon'

37 Research & Development

During the year, che Company has set up a separate Research & Development Centre (RED Centrel which is
approvedirecognized by the Department of Scientific and Industrial Research, Ministry of Science and Technolaogy,
Government of India. The new RSD Cantra envisagas reduction in costs through valua enginearing and research
with new material and precesses, development of new range of products, research & development, innovatian,
up gradation & improvemant in the existing range of products on regular basis,

The details for the financial year 2012-2013 are a5 under:

Particulars Amount lin Rs.)
Capital Work in Progress 5,39,88,138
Aeverue Expendicure 2,17, 78,716
Tetal RED Expenditure 8,57.67,854

38 Disclosure in respect of Materials & Component Consumption, Inventories, Deferred Tax Liabilities, Trade
Receivables and change in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work in Progress are reflected, each at an
aggregate amounts only on the basis of information available from foreign subsidiaries.

39 Figures in brackets represent previous year's figuras.

40 Previous year's figures have baen regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to corraspand with the current
year's classificetion/ disclosure,

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board

For Manesh Meahta B Assoclates Harish Sheth Udit Sheth Shvetal Vakil
Chairman & Managing Director Exacutive Director Expcutive Director

Chartered Agcountants

(Firm Repgistration Mo, @ 115832W) Arun Arora Ashok Kumar Jha Bhalchandra Malk

Diractor Director Diractor
Manesh P. Mehta Satish Deshpande Vinay Shahanse Mihkir Mehta
Partner Director Associate Vice President - Finance Company Secratary

Membership No. | 036032

Place : Mumbai Flace : Mumbai
Date: May 28, 2013 Date: May 28, 2013
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Statement persuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 19586 relating te subsidiary Companies

Particulars Setco Automotive UK Ltd. Setco Automotive WEW Holdings, Mauritius
N.A. Ine, (USA)

£ DOO Rs, Cr. S ooo Rs. Cr. £ oDO Rs. Cr,
1 | Capital 1440 12.33 1500 8.48 638 5,46
2 | Reserves 509 8.21 188 1.12 2 0.02
3 | Tokal Assets 7085 80.75 8395 53.10 642 5.50
4 | Tokal Liabilicies 70485 B0.75 8395 53.10 642 5.50
5 | Investments 769 6.58 - - G640 5.48
g | Turnaver 2812 24.38 8135 49,89 - 0,00
7 | Profic before Tax (278) -2.41 387 2.12 10 0.09
8 | Profit afcer Tax (273} -2.37 347 1.80 g 0.08
9 | Proposed Dividend - - - - - -

Mote : Exchange Rates (al (Average Racel £ @ RAs. B6.69, § @ Rs.54.73
[b) (Closing Rate) £ @ Rs, 85.63, § @ Rs.56.52
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